Northwood Community Development District

Board of Supervisors Staff

Barbara Cruz, Chairperson Christina Newsome, District Manager
Gersson Perez, Vice Chairperson Vivek Babbar, District Counsel

Brian Quigley, Assistant Secretary Tonja Stewart, District Engineer
Brian Munari, Assistant Secretary Tyson Waag, District Engineer
Mimieaux Kilpatrick, Assistant Secretary Jen Lavelle, On-Site Manager

Lani Randle, On-Site Assistant
Landscape Maintenance Professional LLC, Landscape

Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 20, 2025 — 6:30 p.m.

Teams Meeting Information
Meeting 1D:265 409 474 595 Passcode: 7udSvr

Join the meeting now

Call to Order and Roll Call
Audience Comments — Three- (3) Minute Time Limit
Review of FY 2025 Budget to Date
. Staff Reports
Aquatic Weed Control Service Report
Landscape Report
OLM Report
District Engineer
District Counsel
District Manager
Onsite Manager
i. Discussion of Holiday Lighting
5. Business Items
A. Infrastructure Update
i. Infrastructure Advisory Group Agenda
ii. Project Timeline Update
B. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01; Budget Amendment for FY 2026
Budget
C. General Matters of the District
6. Business Administration
A. Consideration of Minutes from the Meeting held September 15, 2025
B. Consideration of September 30, 2025 Financial Statements and Check Register
Supervisor Requests
Audience Comments — Three- (3) Minute Time Limit
9. Adjournment

B

OmmONw>

°

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, November 17, 2025, at 6:30 p.m.

District Office: Meeting Location:

Inframark, Community Management Services Northwood Clubhouse
11555 Heron Bay, Suite 201 27248 Big Sur Drive
Coral Springs, Florida 33076 Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544

954-603-0033
https://northwoodcdd.com/



4A



Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. |

Your CLEAR Choice in Waterway Management Since 1992

THIS AMENDMENT made the dates set forth below, by and between Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. hereinafter "AWC”, and

Northwood CDD — Plantings 10/10/2025 page 1 of 2
c/o Inframark

2005 Pan Am Cir. Unit 120

Tampa, Florida 33067

Christina Newsome (813) 873-7300 christina.newsome@inframark.com

Hereinafter called "CUSTOMER". The parties hereto agree as follows:

AWC agrees to supply and install (1,600) bareroot pickerelweed and (1,100) Bareroot Gulf spikerush with 2 rows with 2ft spacing for
following ponds 1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 9, 18, 19 and 22 (see page 2 planting map) located at Northwood Community Development District
in Wesley Chapel, Florida in accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement.

CUSTOMER agrees to pay AWC in the following amount and manner:

Pickerelweed Gulf Spikerush
Pond1- 200 200
Pond 2 - 400 100
Pond 3- 200 200
Pond 4 - 100 150
Pond 5- 200 0
Pond 6 - 100 100
Pond9- 100 100
Pond 18 - 100 50
Pond 19 - 100 100
Pond 22 - 100 100
(10) ponds (1,600) (1,100)

(2,700) total plants $ 2.30 per plant - $ 6,210.00

Total investment $ 6,210.00

*AWC will provide a plant guarantee of 90% survival for 90 days under normal conditions. (Excludes adverse

weather, drought-flood, hurricane, wildlife grazing, vandalism or damage by others).

Invoices for this service will be mailed each month the treatment is scheduled. Invoices should be paid before the due date. Unpaid
invoices will accrue interest at 1.5% per month.

AWC maintains 2 million dollars general liability, 1 million dollars commercial auto, professional liability, pollution liability,
herbicide/pesticide operations, workers compensation and 3 million dollars excess umbrella. Certificates will be provided upon
request.

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT

/ad Kowar

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. Customer’s Signature Title

Print Signature Date

Print Company Name

P.O. Box 593258 e Orlando, FL 32859 e 407-859-2020 e 800-593-6694 e Aquaticweedcontrol.net



Aquatic Weed Control, Inc.

Your CLEAR Choice in Waterway Management Since 1992

Page 2 of 2

North Wood CDD
Planting Zones

North Wood CDD - Planting map

Norhtwoods Palms Bivd
Wesley Chappel, Fi.

(1,600) Pickeleweed
(1,100) Guld Spike Rush
(2) rows with 2ft spacing

Pickerelweed - Gulf spikerush
1- 200 - 200

2-400- 100
3-200- 200
4-100- 150
5-200-0

6-100- 100
8- 100- 100
18-100- 60
19-100- 100
22-100- 100

GoogleEarth

Legend
Guif Spikerush
& Pickerelweed

P.O. Box 593258 e Orlando, FL 32859 e 407-859-2020 e 800-593-6694 e Aquaticweedcontrol.net



Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. |

Your CLEAR Choice in Waterway Management Since 1992

THIS AMENDMENT made the dates set forth below, by and between Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. hereinafter
“AWC”", and

Northwood CDD - Fish stocking 10/10/2025
c/o Inframark

2005 Pan Am Cir. Unit 120

Tampa, Florida 33067

Christina Newsome (813) 873-7300 christina.newsome@inframark.com
Hereinafter called "CUSTOMER". The parties hereto agree as follows:

AWC agrees to supply and deliver (3,340) 1-3” Blue Tilapia the following (5) ponds 1, 2, 3, 4 and 22 with
approximately 6.68 acres located at Northwood Community Development District in Wesley Chapel, Florida in
accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement. (Recommended stocking rate od 500 per acer)

(5) ponds — 6.68 acers = (3,340) 1 — 3" Tilapia @ $ .91 each $ 3,039.40
Delivery fee $ 275.00

Total investment $ 3,314.40

Invoices for this service will be mailed each month the treatment is scheduled. Invoices should be paid before the due
date. Unpaid invoices will accrue interest at 1.5% per month.

AWC maintains 2 million dollars general liability, 1 million dollars commercial auto, professional liability, pollution
liability, herbicide/pesticide operations, workers compensation and 3 million dollars excess umbrella. Certificates will be
provided upon request.

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT

Jad owar

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. Customer’s Signature Title

Print Signature Date

Print Company Name

P.O. Box 593258 e Orlando, FL 32859 e 407-859-2020 e 800-593-6694 e Aquaticweedcontrol.net



4C



NORTHWOOD CDD

MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE INSPECTION GRADESHEET

A. LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE VALUE | DEDUCTION | REASON FOR DEDUCTION
TURF 5
TURF FERTILITY 15
TURF EDGING 5
WEED CONTROL — TURF AREAS 10
TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10
PLANT FERTILITY 5
WEED CONTROL - BED AREAS 10
PLANT INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10
PRUNING 10
CLEANLINESS 10
MULCHING 5 -2.5 Redistribute
WATER/IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 15 Reduce saturation
CARRYOVERS 5
&:E\?TSSNN:;' C(];OLOR/PERENNIAL VALUE | DEDUCTION | REASON FOR DEDUCTION
VIGOR/APPEARANCE 10
INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL 10
DEADHEADING/PRUNING 10 -2.5 Rejuv Angelonia
MAXIMUM VALUE 145
Date: 10-1-25 Score: 96%  Performance Payment™ 100%

Contractor Signatures

N

Inspector Signature?
et e O
Property RepresentativeXSignature:

OLM, Inc. Phone: 770.420.09004{: 770.420.0904 www.olminc.com




M

NORTHWOOD CDD

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION

October 1, 2025 NEXT INSPECTION
NOVEMBER 35, 2025 AT 8:00 AM

ATTENDING:

JEN LAVELLE - NORTHWOOD CDD

SCORE: 96%

ALEX FIGUEROA - LMP
BILL CONRAD - LMP
PAUL WOODS - OLM, INC

CATEGORY I: MAINTENANCE CARRYOVER ITEMS

NONE

CATEGORY II: MAINTENANCE ITEMS

CLUBHOUSE

1.

Rejuvenate prune Angelonia and fertilize to stimulate flush of new growth. Customer
wants to keep these as perennials.

2. Deboot Queen Palms during next palm pruning. Contractor is reminded that a neatened
palm bud is the goal. Remove loose Queen Palm boots on the palms at the clubhouse
entrance.

3. Control weeds in gravel beds.

4. Retuck gravel along sidewalks around the perimeter of the clubhouse.

5. Rejuvenate prune Fountain Grass once bloom cycles are complete.

6. West end of the clubhouse: Prune suckering growth and Spanish Moss.

COMMONS

7. Northwood Palms Blvd: Stagger mow patterns.

8. Remove Virginia Creeper vine from the Pine trees north of the Carlyle entrance at
Breakers Drive.

0. Carlyle entrance at New Smyrna Drive: Confirm irrigation coverage. Determine cause of
weep at the new seasonal color.

10.  Thin Ginger and Philodendron overhanging sidewalks.

11. Remove Spanish Moss up to 15 feet from common area trees.

12.  Caladesi Park: Control broadleaf and grassy weeds in turf along right-of-way, promoting

improved Bermuda.



CATEGORY III: IMPROVEMENTS — PRICING
NONE

CATEGORY IV: NOTES TO OWNER
NONE

CATEGORY V: NOTES TO CONTRACTOR
NONE

cc: Jen Lavelle northwood.manager@outlook.com

Christina Newsome christina.newsome@inframark.com
Aleisha Santiago aleisha.santiago@inframark.com

Scott Carlson scott.carlson@lmppro.com
Alex Figueroa alex.figueroa@lmppro.com
Bill Conrad bill.conrad@lmppro.com
Kevin Pajala Kevin.pajala@lmppro.com




4G



11
Jen Lavelle, On-Site Manager Northwood CDD 2025

Northwood CDD
Manager Report

m You can access the live event calendar at any time to stay updated on the latest
meetings, events, rentals, or any changes by visiting
https://northwoodofpasco.com/calendar.html.

Upcoming Classes:

Core Martial Arts Classes (kids, teens, & adults)
Mondays & Thursdays 5PM - 8 PM

Drama Kids FL
Wednesdays 5pm-9pm

Into the Light Performing Arts
Fridays 12:30pm-7:30pm

Free Low-Impact Chair Pilates
Fridays 8am-8:45am

Please see:

m September Calendar, September Sales & September Rentals

Note: Rental fees include a cleaning fee of $100. Of that $100, $75 goes to the cleaning service and $25 goes
to the CDD. The total the CDD made on the cleaning fee for the month of September was $150

m Fiscal Year Sales (Oct 1, 2024-Sept 30, 2025)
We have completed 214 transactions, generating a total of $36,975.00 in sales
for FY25.

m Tentative October Calendar

Note: | am actively monitoring the party supply usage for October and will include a chart in November’s
meeting book

m September Incident Report
m Quote to repair pool motor
m Discussion on potential pay raise



suossa sluua] - wdy
< dnoug Apnig 9|qig - wdg 74 spiy eweiq - wdy sSuossaT sluua] - wdpg:g
suossa siuua] - wdog:/ uonoadsul N0 - weg SU0SSa7 SlUUd ] - Weg
Wb ey o] - wdog:zL spy fee - wdg [(Soomuyuon ® Aeg epkoey | spy femepy - wdg | :pensesey asnoygni) |
v | [ € [ 2 | L] | 0¢ | 62 | 8z |
dnousg Apnig 9jqig - wdg sSuossaT sluug] - wdy suosseT sluua] - wdog:g
suossoT sluua] - wdpg:/ 74 spiy ewelq - wdy SUO0SS9T SIuug] - Weg
(Luoy :peniesay esnoyanio ) 617 8y} o] - wdog:zl suy lensep - wdg [(Goomypon ® Aeq sjokosy | AlyuoN YOH - wdog:9 suy lenien - wdg | ‘paniasay asnoygni
[ ze | EA [ Se | | ve | [ €2 | [ e | 1z |
suossa siuug] - wdog:g
dnoug Apnig 9|qig - wdg suossa sluua] - wdy SUOSSaT Sluud| - Weg
suossa siuus] - wdog:/ 74 spiy eweiq - wdy ([ :penissey eueqen jood |
(ssnoyanip g euegen joog )| b sy ol - wdog:zy | unoy esnoyanio - wdog:g |(oomyuion @ Aeq sjokoey Ao a@o - wdog:g |(_io :pentesay esnoygno J
oz | 6l | 8l | e ER K 2
dnoi9 Apms 8jqig - wdg
suossa siuus] - wdog:/
Su0ssaT sluua| - wdpg:g suossa sluua] - wdy suossa sluua| - wdpg:s
suossa siuug] - wdg | SNOSS3IT SINNIL - wdg 74 spiy eweiq - wdy adeospue - wdog:zl suossa sluug] - wdpg:g | suossa siuug) - wdog:g
ﬂ ‘poAIaSDY mm:ocns_o_ 1yb17 ay; o - wdg SUY |enJep - wdg Toozftoz ® Aeq ajohoay _ @ odeospuet - wdggiz) SUY |enJep - wdg SUOSSaT Sluug| - Weg
€1 | 2] i 0L | [ 6 | 8 | [ 2 ]
dnoig Apnig 9iqig - wdg SU0SS9T sluug ] - wdy
suossa siuus] - wdog:/ 74 spiy eweiq - wdy
SNOSS3T SINNIL - wep suossoT sluug] - wdpg:g ainjonisenu| - wdy suossoT sluug] - wdpg:g
SNOSS3T SINNIL - wes suosse sluua] - wdg | SNOSSIT SINNIL - wdg uonoadsul WO - weg SUY [eldel - wdg | suossa siuus] - wdog:g
H paAIasay asnoygn|n _ 1yb17 ayy o - wdg SUY |enJep - wdg Too\s:toz ® Aeq 9johoay _ suossa sluua| - wdopg:s — Aeq Joge] _ SUOSSaT SIUUd | - Weg
[ 9] [ 5 ] v [ € ] A ] ve |
jes E| nyL PaM anl Uopy uns

MIOA MBN - awi] uls)seq) Gzoz des S9)e)S pajiun ul sAepijoH ‘ woo'[lewb@oosedjopoomyiou



Jen Lavelle, Onsite Manager

13

Square Transactions

Northwood CDD September FY25
Date Time Description Amount

Monday, September 1, 2025 3:09 pm Clubhouse Reserved: September 13 2025 | $300.00
Northwood CDD

Thursday, September 4, 2025 3:28 pm Clubhouse & Pool Cabana Reserved: $750.00
September 20 2025 Northwood CDD

Monday, September 8, 2025 10:01 am | Invoice #000041-R-0018: Monthly $400.00
subscription Martial Arts

Monday, September 8, 2025 2:29 pm Clubhouse Reserved: September 28 2025 | $300.00
Northwood CDD

Monday, September 8, 2025 3:41 pm Refund of Security Deposit (Clubhouse) ($200.00)
Rental Date: September 6 2025

Thursday, September 11, 2025 | 4:11 pm Into the Light Performing Arts: 8hrs of $150.00
rental time Northwood CDD

Friday, September 12, 2025 12:26 pm | Clubhouse Reserved: September 27 2025 | $600.00
Northwood CDD

Saturday, September 13, 2025 |9:27 am | Pool Cabana: September 14 2025 $50.00
Northwood CDD

Saturday, September 13, 2025 | 4:25 pm Invoice #000076: Monthly subscription $325.00
Drama Kids FL

Sunday, September 14, 2025 4:57 pm Invoice #000077: Tennis Court Rental $300.00
Subscription Northwood CDD

Tuesday, September 16, 2025 4:35 pm Clubhouse Reserved: November 22 2025 | $500.00
Northwood CDD

Tuesday, September 16, 2025 6:54 pm Into the Light 8 hours of rental time $150.00
Northwood CDD

Wednesday, September 17, 2:11 pm Clubhouse Reserved: November 8 2025 $625.00

2025 Northwood CDD

Monday, September 22, 2025 11:39 am | Refund of Security Deposit (Clubhouse) ($200.00)

Rental Date: September 21 2025




Jen Lavelle, Onsite Manager

14

Square Transactions

Northwood CDD September FY25

Monday, September 22, 2025 11:42 am | Refund of Non-Resident Pool Cabana ($150.00)
Rental September 20 2025 (pool closed
for maintenance)

Monday, September 22, 2025 11:42 am | Refund of Non-Resident Security Deposit | ($500.00)
Rental Date: September 20 2025

Tuesday, September 23, 2025 7:40 am Clubhouse Reserved: October 11 2025 $500.00
Northwood CDD

Monday, September 29, 2025 4:16 pm Refund of Security Deposit (Clubhouse) ($200.00)
Rental Date: September 28 2025

Tuesday, September 30, 2025 11:45 am | Clubhouse Reserved: October 12 2025 $500.00

Northwood CDD




JEN LAVELLE, ONSITE MANAGER

NORTHWOOD CDD
27248 BIG SUR DRIVE
WESLEY CHAPEL, FL 33544

NAME

Teresa

Sonia

Eritrea

Paula

Miriam

Toni

Meribel

September 2025

RENTALS

PHONE

RESIDENT

YES

YES

YES

NO

YES

NO

YES

RENTAL
DATE

09/06

Clubhouse

09/13

Clubhouse

09/14/25

Pool Cabana

09/20/25

Clubhouse

09/21/25

Clubhouse

09/27/25

Clubhouse

09/28/25

Clubhouse

TIME

2PM-8PM

5PM-11PM

12PM-4PM

T1AM-5PM

4PM-10PM

12PM-6PM

12PM-6PM

PAID

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

15



MIOA MON - SWIL WIs)sed) 6Z0Z RO

& suossaT sluua] - wdy SU0SSaT sluua| - wdy
Wb ey o] - wdog:zL dnoig Apmig ejqig - wdg 74 spiy ewelq - wdy Aluiuo YOH - wdog:9 SuosseT sluug] - Wee
H panIasay asnoygn|n H — Ud9MO|[eH _ SUY |enJep - wdg Toozftoz ® Aeq ojohoay u SU0SSa sluua| - wdy SUY |enJep - wdg ﬂ SIN00S _L_Ou
L | ie | | oe | 62 | 82 | [ 22 | [ 92 |
suossa sluua] - wdy Alyuop a@o - wdog:9 SU0SSaT sluua| - wdy
[eAnsed jled - wd] dnoig Apmig ejqig - wdg 74 spiy ewelq - wdy 940 - VOH - wdpg:9 Suy [euep - wdg SuosseT sluug] - Wee
( :persssey esnoygni) J| b euy ojuj - wdog:z) spy fee - wdg [(boomyuon @ Aeq epkoey Suosse sjuug] - wdy fnog - weg | ONILLYHOD3Id JIMOOD _
[ Se | EA [ €2 | [ ze | iz | oz | 6l |
S9RIWWOY VYOH - wd/
suossa siuua] - wdy suossa siuug] - wdy suossa siuug] - wdog:g
dnoug Apnig 9|qig - wdg 74 spy ewelq - wdy adeospue] - wdog:zL SUY |enJep - wdg SUOSSaT Sluud| - Weg
ﬁ poaAlasay mw:o_\_gs_o_ 617 8y} o] - wdog:zL SUY |eluepy - wdg Too\s_\_toz ® Aeq sjohoay _ @ odeospuet - wdpg:z) ﬁ Ae@ snquinjon _ ﬁ \paAlasay mm:ocn:_o_
8l | 2] (91 | (S | 2 €1 ] (2 |
dnoug Apnig 9|qig - wdg SU0SSaT Ssluua] - wdy
ﬂ J7YS m_o<m<mv_ Su0ssaT sluua| - wdpg:/ 14 spy ewelq - wdy suossa sluua| - wdopg:s
( :pantasay asnoyqn|) J WbI7 ay3 ou| - wdog:z| suy [enien - wdg | >oomyuon @ Aeq spkosy | suossa siuug] - wdy SHY [elde|y - wdg SU0SS9 SlUUg ] - Weg
(1] oL | [ 6 ] 8 | [ 2 ] R [ 6
suossa siuua] - wdy
dnoug Apnig 9|qig - wdg 14 spy ewelq - wdy suossa sluua| - wdpg:g
suossa siuus] - wdog:/, uonoadsul N0 - weg SU0SS9] SIUUg ] - Weg
Wyb17 Yy o) - wdog:zL spy fee - wdg [(boomyuon @ Aeq eokoey spy fee - wdg f( :paniesay esnoygni) J
v [ €] EA b | o¢ | 62 | 82 |
jes E| nyL pPaM anl Uo ung

S9)e)S pajiun ul sAepijoH ‘ woo'[lewb@oosedjopoomyiou



Incident Report

Date of Report: September 16, 2025
Time of Incident: 11:00 AM
Location: Pool Area (Water observed at pool gate)

Description of Incident

At approximately 11:00 AM on September 16, 2025, water was observed gushing from the pool
gate area. Upon further investigation, the water was determined to be coming from the grid tank.

I notified Vlad, the pool technician, who responded quickly and shut off the water valve. Viad
discovered that the circulation pump was not working.

| then contacted A-Quality Pools and GPS Pools for same-day evaluation.

e A-Quality Pools arrived at 12:00 PM, inspected the pump, and stated they would provide
a quote for replacing the pump motor as well as a quote for a new pump.

e GPS Pools arrived at 2:30 PM, evaluated the pump, and plan to return tomorrow
morning to check the wiring. They believe the issue may be due to a loose connection
and not necessarily the motor itself.

Because the water is not being properly circulated, the pool will be closed at the end of the day
today until further notice.

Timeline of Events

e 11:00 AM - Water observed gushing from pool gate area; traced to grid tank.
e 11:05 AM - Vlad notified and arrived on site; shut off water valve.
e 11:15 AM — Circulation pump confirmed not operating.

e 12:00 PM - A-Quality Pools evaluated pump; will send quotes for motor replacement
and full pump replacement.



e 2:30 PM - GPS Pools evaluated pump; will return tomorrow to inspect wiring.

e End of Day — Pool to be closed due to lack of proper circulation.

18

Current Status

Water leak stopped; area secured.

Awaiting quotes from A-Quality Pools.

GPS Pools returning tomorrow for wiring diagnostics.

Pool is closed end of day September 16, 2025 until further notice.

Pool closure signs were posted and | made a courtesy FYI post on social media.

Prepared by:

Jen Lavelle, Onsite Manager



19

A-QUALITY POOL SERVICE QUOTATION
3940 Trump PI. Quote Number: 4744
Zephyrhills, FL. 33542 Prepared On: 9/22/2025
Phone (813) 453-5988 Prepared By: Jake G
Fax (813) 936-4852 Valid Until: 10/12/2025
License - CPC1457935
info@a-qualitypools.net Customer
www.a-qualitypools.net Northwood Pool

27248 Big Sur Drive

Wesley Chapel, FL 33543

(813) 270-9107

Overview

Removal of existing Motor
Take Motor to Motor Shop for Assessment

Install of Motor After Repair

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE AMOUNT

1 Removal, Transport, and Reinstall of Recirculation Motor $600.00 $600.00

* Cost does not include repair.
* Motor repair cost will be determined by motor shop

Parts Total $600.00
Installation Labor Total $0.00
Subtotal $600.00

Price quoted includes all applicable tax and labor. Total payment with options listed below.

Payments Due ($600.00 + applicable fees)
$600.00 + applicable fees due Upon Job Completion

Payment by Check Mailed
Total $600.00

Please note that on some installations there may be unforeseen issues that would require additional parts or labor time. While our estimates would usually
account for all parts and labor required to complete a job, in some instances there may be additional parts or labor time required that could not have been
detected until the work has begun. We will quote you separately in the event that an issue, while rare, should occur.

This Quote is not an Invoice. Pricing listed above is not finalized until a formal Invoice is provided.

Generated 2025-09-22711:02:14.890Z



GPS Pools #3 Inc.

7844 Land O Lakes Blvd
Land O Lakes, FL 34638

Name / Address

Northwood CDD

27248 Big Sur Dr.
Wesley Chapel, F1 33544
813-724-0140

20

Estimate
Date Estimate #
9/17/2025 Pump
Project

Description

Install / Labor: The minimum service rate is 1 hour and does not include supplies.

10 HP Motor removed and impeller taken from old pump and put on new pump, diffuser will be reused, new motor and parts with seal kit installed

at machine shop will be pressed and installed back at the property.

Subtotal

$4.999.00

Sales Tax (7.0%)

$0.00

Total

$4,999.00




A-QUALITY POOL SERVICE

3940 Trump PI.
Zephyrhills, FL. 33542
Phone (813) 453-5988
Fax (813) 936-4852
License - CPC1457935
info@a-qualitypools.net
www.a-qualitypools.net

Overview
10hp Recirculation Pump

PVC Fittings

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION

10hp 1ph EQ Pump*

6" SCH80 Flange Loose Ring

Flange 4" Van Stone Glass Filled Socket
Butterfly Valve PVC 4" PoolPro ASAHI

6"x4" Schedule 40 PVC Reducer Bushing LAsco
4" Schedule 40 Tee Fitting

4" Schedule 40 PVc Coupling Lasco

4" SCH40 PVC Pipe Extender Spears

PVC Pipe

Field Shop Materials & Supplies

N Y S o J i S

*** 2-year parts warranty with professional installation. 30-day installation warranty.

Parts Total
Installation Labor Total
Subtotal

Price quoted includes all applicable tax and labor. Total payment with options listed below.

Payments Due ($15952.16 + applicable fees)
$3988.04 + applicable fees due Before Job Start

Payment by Check Mailed
Total
$11964.12 + applicable fees due Upon Job Completion

Payment by Check Mailed
Total

21

QUOTATION

Quote Number: 4736
Prepared On: 9/18/2025
Prepared By: Jake G
Valid Until: 10/8/2025

Customer

Northwood Pool

27248 Big Sur Drive
Wesley Chapel, FL 33543
(813) 2709107

UNITPRICE AMOUNT

$14391.29  $14391.29

$65.69 $65.69
$73.33 $219.99
$322.08 $322.08
$31.84 $31.84
$33.30 $33.30
$11.80 $11.80
$68.67 $68.67
$45.00 $45.00
$65.00

$15254.66
$697.50

$15952.16

$3988.04

$11964.12

Please note that on some installations there may be unforeseen issues that would require additional parts or labor time. While our estimates would usually
account for all parts and labor required to complete a job, in some instances there may be additional parts or labor time required that could not have been
detected until the work has begun. We will quote you separately in the event that an issue, while rare, should occur.

This Quote is not an Invoice. Pricing listed above is not finalized until a formal Invoice is provided.

Generated 2025-09-18712:36:42.122Z

1/1



4G



23

ﬁ Outlook

Holiday Lights 2025

From Jen Lavelle <northwood.manager@outlook.com>
Date Mon 2025-09-29 12:18 PM
To Newsome, Christina <christina.newsome@inframark.com>

Cc Tiffany Sullivan <tsullivan@greenacre.com>; Gersson Perez <president@northwoodpascohoa.com>

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization. Please use caution when clicking links.

Dear Supervisors,

The HOA Board has generously committed to sponsoring the holiday lights this year, allocating
$6,100 for lighting along Northwood Palms and $1,850 for decorating the clubhouse, for a total
contribution of $8,000.

During their discussions, the Board also considered an alternative option: installing permanent
track lighting at the clubhouse. Unlike seasonal décor, this upgrade would provide year-round
lighting, enhancing both the clubhouse’s curb appeal and its long-term value to the community.
The total cost for the permanent lighting is $9,120.

The HOA Board is prepared to contribute the same $1,850 toward the clubhouse portion,
leaving a balance of $7,270. They are respectfully asking if the CDD would consider funding
this difference. By partnering on this initiative, we can deliver a lasting improvement that
reduces recurring seasonal expenses, creates a more welcoming environment, and strengthens
the community’s overall aesthetic appeal.

@Newsome, _Christina, will you please add this to the CDD agenda for October?

Warm Regards,

Jen Lavelle, On-Site Manager

Northwood CDD

27248 Big Sur Drive
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544
Office: (813) 991-1155
Cell: (813) 699-0719

"If you can't find the sunshine...BE the sunshine!"



B



25

RESOLUTION 2026-01

A BUDGET AMENDMENT AMENDING THE NORTHWOOD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT GENERAL
FUND BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of
Northwood Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as “District”,
adopted a General Fund Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to reappropriate
General Funds approved during the Fiscal Year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
O(l; NOORTH(;NOOD COMMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THE
FOLLOWING:

1. The General Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with Exhibit “A”
attached.

2. This resolution shall become effective on this 20" day of October 2025 and
be reflected in the monthly and Fiscal Year End 9/30/2025 Financial Statements
and Audit Report of the District.

Northwood Community
Development District

Chairman

Attest:

By:

Secretary



NORTHWOOD 26
Community Development District General Fund

Proposed Budget Amendment
For the Period Ending September 30, 2025

CURRENT PROPOSED FINAL YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDMENT BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 15,000 | $ -1 $ 15,000 $ 25962 $ 10,962
Room Rentals 20,000 - 20,000 200 (19,800)
Interest - Tax Collector - - - 743 743
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 749,913 - 749,913 757,310 7,397
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - - - 24,217 24,217
TOTAL REVENUES 784,913 - 784,913 808,432 23,519
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Supervisor Fees 12,000 - 12,000 11,772 228
District Counsel 5,000 - 5,000 3,770 1,230
District Engineer 5,000 - 5,000 7,399 (2,399)
District Manager 65,000 (5,000) 60,000 78,098 (18,098)
Auditing Services 6,000 - 6,000 7,500 (1,500)
Onsite Staff 80,000 (5,000) 75,000 88,071 (13,071)
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies - - - 1,365 (1,365)
Insurance - General Liability 4,000 - 4,000 3,993
Public Officials Insurance 5,000 - 5,000 4,998
Insurance -Property & Casualty 16,000 - 16,000 15,998
Insurance - Crime 300 - 300 - 300
Legal Advertising 2,000 - 2,000 1,914 86
Bank Fees 100 - 100 11 89
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 3,000 3,000 6,000 5,662 338
Total Administration 203,400 (7,000) 196,400 230,551 (34,151)
Electric Utility Services
Utility - Electric - - - 9,274 (9,274)
Total Electric Utility Services - - - 9,274 (9,274)
Utility Services
Amenity Internet 11,700 - 11,700 8,235 3,465
Water/Waste 6,700 - 6,700 6,869 (169)
Utility - Electric 108,000 - 108,000 102,041 5,959
Garbage Collection 155,000 - 155,000 142,844 12,156
Total Utility Services 281,400 - 281,400 259,989 21,411
Garbage/Solid Waste Services
Garbage Collection - 13,000 13,000 13,160 (160)
Total Garbage/Solid Waste Services - 13,000 13,000 13,160 (160)
Water-Sewer Comb Services

Report Date: 10/14/2025



NORTHWOOD
Community Development District

27
General Fund

Proposed Budget Amendment
For the Period Ending September 30, 2025

CURRENT PROPOSED FINAL YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDMENT BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
Water/Waste - - - 311 (311)
Total Water-Sewer Comb Services - - - 311 (311)
Other Physical Environment
Contracts-Landscape Consultant 4,680 - 4,680 4,290 390
Contracts - Landscape 72,000 21,000 93,000 93,599 (599)
R&M-Other Landscape 20,000 47,000 67,000 67,749 (749)
Aquatic Maintenance 19,008 - 19,008 20,965 (1,957)
R&M-Pools - - - 698 (698)
Landscape - Mulch 15,000 (15,000) - - -
Maintenance & Repairs 2,000 - 2,000 460 1,540
Irrigation Maintenance 3,000 4,000 7,000 7,160 (160)
Misc-Property Taxes - - - 987 (987)
Miscellaneous Expenses - 2,500 2,500 2,500 -
Reserve - Undesignated 84,325 - 84,325 7,800 76,525
Total Other Physical Environment 220,013 59,500 279,513 206,208 73,305
Parks and Recreation
Security Patrol Services 15,000 6,000 21,000 21,564 (564)
Pest Control 1,100 - 1,100 210 890
Onsite Staff - 6,000 6,000 6,314 (314)
Janitorial Services 5,000 (5,000) - - -
Amenity Internet - - - 783 (783)
R&M-Clubhouse 5,000 - 5,000 2,429 2,571
R&M-Pools 15,000 - 15,000 13,576 1,424
Pool Furniture repair & replacement 4,000 - 4,000 - 4,000
Landscape Maintenance - - - 6,921 (6,921)
Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance 2,000 - 2,000 2,493 (493)
Security System Monitoring & Maint. 8,000 3,500 11,500 11,498 2
Pavement/Signage/Wall Repairs 5,000 (5,000) - - -
Holiday Decoration 10,000 1,000 11,000 11,000 -
Special Events 4,000 2,000 6,000 6,230 (230)
Community Enhancement Projects 3,000 (3,000) - - -
Op Supplies - Clubhouse 3,000 - 3,000 1,529 1,471
Total Parks and Recreation 80,100 5,500 85,600 84,547 1,053
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 784,913 71,000 855,913 804,040 51,873
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - (71,000) (71,000) 4,392 75,392
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - - -

Report Date: 10/14/2025



28

NORTHWOOD
Community Development District General Fund
Proposed Budget Amendment
For the Period Ending September 30, 2025
CURRENT PROPOSED FINAL YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDMENT BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - - -
Net change in fund balance - (71,000) (71,000) 4,392 75,392
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2024) 770,907 - 770,907 770,907 -
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 770907 |$ (71,000)] $ 699,907 $ 775299 § 75,392

Report Date: 10/14/2025



O6A



30
MINUTES OF MEETING
NORTHWOOD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Budget Public Hearing and regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Northwood Community
Development District was held on Monday, July 21, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the Northwood Clubhouse located at
27248 Big Sur Drive, Wesley Chapel, FL 33544.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Barbara Cruz Chairperson
Gersson Perez Vice Chairperson
Brian Quigley Assistant Secretary
Brian Munari Assistant Secretary
Mimieaux Kilpatrick Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Christina Newsome District Manager
Jen Lavelle On-Site Manager
Jesse Thomas Nicholas Landscape

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Newsome called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments

A Resident on Sea Breeze raised concerns regarding landscape mowers damaging sprinklers. The Board
advised that, since the sprinkler is located within the CDD easement, it will not be repaired by the Board
and must be relocated to the homeowner’s property line. The Clubhouse Manager will photograph the

area for documentation.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of FY 2025 Budget to Date

The Board reviewed the FY 2025 Budget to Date.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing on Adoption of the Fiscal Year
2026 Final Budget

A. Open Public Hearing

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor, the
Public Hearing on the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget was
opened. (5-0)

There were no comments or questions from the public.



41
42

43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

66
67

68
69
70
71

72

73
74

75
76
77

78
79
80

31
July 21, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-04; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor,
Resolution 2025-04; Adopting the Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget was
adopted. (5-0)

C. Close Public Hearing

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor, the
Public Hearing on the Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2026 Final Budget was
closed. (5-0)

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments
A. Open Public Hearing

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor, the
Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments was opened. (5-0)

There were no comments or questions from the public.

B. Consideration of Resolution 2025-05; Levying O&M Assessments

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor,
Resolution 2025-05; Levying O&M Assessments, was adopted. (5-0)

C. Close Public Hearing

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor, the
Public Hearing Levying O&M Assessments was closed. (5-0)

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
e (Counsel reviewed and approved the letter to the Commissioner regarding the acquisition of the

island deeds. Revisions were received, and the letter will be updated accordingly.\

B. District Manager
Ms. Newsome presented the report and addressed all Board questions. The Board requested an

itemized breakdown of the proposal. It was noted that the pool permit has been approved. The Board

approved a not-to-exceed (NTE) amount of $300 for the purchase of pens and pads for the clubhouse.

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor,
the Spearem proposal for $450.00 with the work to be completed by
August 10, 2025, was approved. 5-0




81
82
83

&4
85

86

87
88

89
90

91
92

93
94
95
96
97

98
99
100

101
102
103
104
105
106
107

108
109
110
111
112
113

114
115
116
117

118

32
July 21, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

e Discussion ensued regarding the resident who damaged the tree on CDD property, they will be
given a chance to rectify.

i. Onsite Manager’s Report
Ms. Lavelle reviewed the Onsite Manager’s Report, which was included in the agenda package,

and answered any questions from the Board.

ii. OLM Report
The Board reviewed and discussed the OLM Report.

iii. Aquatic Weed Control Service Report
The Board reviewed the report, a copy of which was included in the Agenda Package.

C. District Engineer
There being no report, the next order of business followed.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business Items
A. Infrastructure Advisory Group
1. Discussion on W.C. Sherrill and Company, LLC Surveying, Mapping Consulting Sketch Proposal
B. Infrastructure Update
e The project is currently 60% complete, with additional sketches to be presented at the August meeting. The

next step will be to initiate the request for bids from vendors to complete the work.
e During the infrastructure update, the Board discussed the letter to the Commissioner and the legal

descriptions required to accompany it. The proposal will cost $500 per description.

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor,
the proposal for five legal descriptions to be created not to exceed
$2,500.00, was approved. 5-0

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business Items
A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-06; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in favor,
Resolution 2025-06; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Meeting Schedule,
was adopted. 5-0

B. General Matters of the District
There being none, the next order of business followed.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of June 16, 2025, Regular Meeting (7o Be Sent Under Separate Cover)
B. Review of the Financials and Approval of the Check Register as of June 30, 2025
This item was tabled.



119
120
121
122

123
124
125

126
127
128

129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136
137

33
July 21, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board of Supervisors' Requests and
Comments
The Board of Supervisors made the following comments/requests:
e Ms. Kilpatrick inquired about the reserve study pages being added to the agenda

e Ms. Cruz commented on no payment should be approved for Inframark until the credit is applied.
e Mr. Quigley inquired about the risk management clause from Decision HR and what the hour requirement
is for part- and full-time employees.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
The audience made comments regarding the following:
e SBA Loan Process

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
There being no further business.

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 8:34pm. 4-0

Christina Newsome Barbara Cruz
District Manager Chairperson



29

31
32

33
34

35
36
37

38
39

34
MINUTES OF MEETING
NORTHWOOD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Northwood Community Development District was
held on Monday, August 18, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the Northwood Clubhouse located at 27248 Big Sur Drive,
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Barbara Cruz Chairperson
Gersson Perez Vice Chairperson
Brian Quigley Assistant Secretary
Brian Munari Assistant Secretary
Mimieaux Kilpatrick Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Christina Newsome District Manager

Jen Lavelle On-Site Manager
The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Newsome called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments

There being none, the next order of business followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of FY 2025 Budget to Date
The Board reviewed the FY 2025 Budget to Date.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items

A. District Counsel

e Ms. Newsome informed the Board that counsel has reviewed and approved the easement

encroachment letter to be sent to residents impacted by the wall project. The Board agreed that

residents will have 90 days to remove personal items.

B. District Manager

e Ms. Newsome provided an update on the SBA Loan and will work with the Chair to contact SBA and update

the account information.

e The Board also discussed funding options for the wall project, including setting aside dividends from the

money market account.

i. Onsite Manager’s Report

Ms. Lavelle reviewed the Onsite Manager’s Report, which was included in the agenda package, and



40
41
42

43
44
45
46

47

48
49

50
51

52
53

54
55
56
57
58

59

60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

75
76

Tl
78
79

35
August 18, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

answered any questions from the Board.
e The Board reviewed the LMP proposal for tree trimming at a cost of $54 per tree. The proposal

was tabled and will be reconsidered in November.

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
favor, the Truly Nolen proposal for snake repellent for the clubhouse
not to exceed $375.00, was approved. (5-0)

ii. OLM Report
The Board reviewed and discussed the OLM Report.

iii. Aquatic Weed Control Service Report
The Board reviewed the report, a copy of which was included in the Agenda Package.

C. District Engineer
There being no report, the next order of business followed.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business Items
A. Infrastructure Advisory Group
i. Discussion on Easements
B. Infrastructure Update
e During the infrastructure update, the Board was informed that legal descriptions are required for certain

parcels of land. WC Sherrill will provide the descriptions for $400 per parcel.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business Items
A. Consideration of Resolution 2025-07; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Goals and Objectives

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
favor, Resolution 2025-07; Adopting Fiscal Year 2026 Goals and
Objectives, was adopted. (5-0)

B. Consideration of Florida Insurance Alliance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2026

On MOTION by Ms. Cruz, seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
favor, the Florida Insurance Alliance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2026,
was approved. (5-0)

C. Review of the 2" Quarterly Website Compliance Audit Report
e The Board reviewed and accepted the 2" Quarter Website Compliance Audit Report.

D. General Matters of the District
There being none, the next order of business followed.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consent Agenda
A. Review of the Financials and Approval of the Check Register as of July 31, 2025



36

August 18, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD
80
81 On MOTION by Mr. Quigley, seconded by Ms. Cruz, with all in
82 favor, the Consent Agenda was approved. (5-0)
83
84 EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board of Supervisors' Requests and
85 Comments
86  The Board of Supervisors made the following comments/requests:
87 e ADA compliance on the District website.
88 e Vendor renting the tennis courts and the pricing and schedule change.
89 NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
90 e The Board received comments regarding off-duty patrols, community speed limits, vehicles blocking
91 sidewalks, and broken community signs (some of which will be replaced during the wall project). Additional
92 discussions included FHP traffic and parking enforcement for vehicles blocking sidewalks.
93 TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
94 There being no further business.
95
96 On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Perez, with all in favor,
97 the meeting was adjourned at 8:03pm. 4-0
98
99
100  Christina Newsome Barbara Cruz
101  District Manager Chairperson



37
MINUTES OF MEETING
NORTHWOOD
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Northwood Community Development District was
held on Monday, September 15, 2025, at 6:30 p.m. at the Northwood Clubhouse located at 27248 Big Sur Drive,
Wesley Chapel, FL 33544.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Barbara Cruz Chairperson

Gersson Perez Vice Chairperson

Brian Quigley Assistant Secretary

Brian Munari Assistant Secretary (via phone)

Also present were:

Christina Newsome District Manager
Tonja Stewart District Engineer
Jen Lavelle On-Site Manager

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order/Roll Call
Ms. Newsome called the meeting to order, and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There were no Audience Comments.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of FY 2025 Budget
The Board reviewed the FY 2025 Budget to Date.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
D. District Engineer
i. Review and Discussion of Change Order for 2025 District Engineering Services
o Ms. Stewart discussed the Change Order for 2025 District Engineering Services. There will be a

change order for $3,500 for the current FY, bringing the total for District Engineer services to

$5,254.50. A paid in full invoice will be submitted for the additional amount.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters
D. Infrastructure Update
i. Infrastructure Advisory Group Agenda
. Ms. Stewart also discussed the infrastructure project and talked about the grand oak tree that was

destroyed by the resident along the blvd. This should be addressed bwtn the CDD and resident.

Unapproved Minutes



42
43
44
45

46
47
48

49

50
51
52

53
54
55

56
57
58

59
60
61
62
63
64
65

66
67
68

69
70

71
72
73

74
75
76
77

38
September 15, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

The Board requests a proposal from LMP for removal of tree and stump grinding.
. Ms. Stewart will also review the area along the 1400 block discussing adding additional parking

spaces to the kids park, parameters for acquisition will be investigated.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (continued)
A. Aquatic Weed Control Service Report
o The Board reviewed the aquatics report and mentioned missing pond photos and also repeat

pictures. The board requests they be there in person at the next meeting.

B. Landscape Report
o The board ratified the tree trimming proposal for $910.

J Discussion of adding flowers to the annual beds for the holidays season since the CDD will not be
doing holiday lighting this year and did a one-time courtesy district tree trim instead. Other holiday

decor options were discussed as well.

C. OLM Report
. The Board reviewed and discussed the OLM Report.

D. District Engineer
. Previously addressed.

E. District Counsel
i. Review of Easement Encroachment Letter to Residents
No Report

F. District Manager
Ms. Newsome discussed the Easement Encroachment Letter to Residents and the timeframe to

remove items was discussed in order to give residents as much time as possible to remove items

prior to the start of the enhancement project.

G. Onsite Manager
Ms. Lavelle present her report and discussed items at length with the Board.

o Pool report was given to the Board, they were informed that there are some pipe concerns
and a pool report can be done at a cost of $200 as it will be handled by a different vendor,

Cleartech. The Board requested additional quotes on repairs to review at the next meeting.

Unapproved Minutes



September 15, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

78  FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Matters (continued)
79 A. Consideration of Employee Holiday Policy
80 Employee Holiday Policy was discussed by the Board.
81 Motion to amend policy for the clubhouse to be closed for 9 federal holidays, the pool will
82 remain open during those days. 1BC 2BQ 4-0
83
84 On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
85 favor, to add the day after Thanksgiving to the holiday pay, to a
86 maximum of 40 hours was approved. (4-0)
87
88 On MOTION by Ms. Cruz seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
89 favor, to amend policy for the clubhouse to be closed for nine (9)
90 Federal holiday, with pool remaining open during those days was
91 approved. (4-0)
92
93 B. Discussion of Internet Phone Provider
94 Discussion ensued regarding the change in Internet service provider; the Board passed along
95 their appreciation for all Mr. Quigley's research on this topic.
96
97 C. Discussion on Waste Connections
98 This topic is tabled to the next meeting.
99
100 D. Infrastructure Update
101 Previously addressed.
102
103 i Infrastructure Advisory Group Agenda
104 The Board reviewed Advisory Group agenda and the Board requests a breakdown of hourly
105 charges.
106
107 On MOTION by Mr. Perez seconded by Ms. Cruz, with all in favor,
108 to add five (5) more billing hours for Nichols Landscape to continue
109 process with a not to exceed of $1,000 was approved. (4-0)
110
111 ii. Project Timeline Update
112 Updated timeline was reviewed by Board.
113
114 iii. Beck Pzior Engineering PLLC Enhancement Project Proposal
115 Beck Pzior Engineering PLLC (“Beck Pzior”) Enhancement Project Proposal was reviewed.
116
3

Unapproved Minutes



117
118
119
120

121
122

123
124
125
126
127

128
129
130

131
132
133
134
135

136
137
138
139

140
141
142

143

144
145

146

147
148
149
150
151

152
153
154
155
156
157

40
September 15, 2025 NORTHWOOD CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Perez seconded by Mr. Quigley, with all in
favor, the proposal for wall signs and monuments in the amount of
$7,500 was approved. (4-0)

iv. Structural Engineer sent to BPE July 14, 2025
Mr. Perez informed the Board that there are two vendors who are showing interest in the

parking lot enhancement and he will provide updates on this as they come in. He also informed
the Board that the Advisory Group suggests refresh and paint the clubhouse and roof, and to
add a shade structure to pool area which will match the new aesthetic and modernize the

facility.

E. General Matters of the District
None.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration
A. Consideration of Minutes from the Meetings held July 21, 2025 and August 18, 2025
B. Consideration of August 31, 2025 Financial Statements and Check Register
The Board requested personal information be redacted from the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Quigley, seconded by Mr. Perez, with all in
favor, the Consent Agenda item B was approved.
(4-0)

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors' Requests
There being none, the next item followed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment
There being no further business.

On MOTION by Mr. Quigley seconded by Ms. Cruz, with all in
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 9:06 p.m. 4-0

Christina Newsome Barbara Cruz
District Manager Chairperson

4
Unapproved Minutes



6B



42

Northwood
Community Development District

Financial Statements
(Unaudited)

Period Ending
September 30, 2025

Prepared by:

INFRAMARK

INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES

2005 Pan Am Circle ~ Suite 300 ~ Tampa, Florida 33607
Phone (813) 873-7300 ~ Fax (813) 873-7070




43

_ 66T'T8T'6 $ 926'98¢€'8 $ €L2'v6L $ S3IONVIVA ANNd ? S3LLITIgvI ._<._.O._._
_ 60L29T'6 926'98¢'8 €8L'GLL S3ONVIvVa aNnd ._<._.O._._
6092916 926'98¢'8 €89'G/L :paubisseun
00l - 00l sway| predald
:9|qepuadsuoN
S3IONVIVE aNNT
067'8T - 061'8T S3ALITIEVIT VL0l
0SS - 0SS s)sodaQ a|gepunjey
0v6'LL $ - $ ove'Ll $ s|qehed sunoooy
s3aiavi
66T'I8T'6 $ 9¢6'98¢'8 $ €L2'v6L $ S13SSV V10l
0L.'v02 0L.'v02 - 100 8ouenss| puog
86001 86001 - $S8001d U] }IOAA UOIONIISUOD
96/'6S 96.'6G - ainyuin4 pue juswdinbg
7116292 v1.'6.9'L - (g101) sbuipjing uey] JayiQO sjuswanoidw|
299°Lve 299°'Lve - sBuipjing
s}ossy paxi4
006°} - 006°L o1109(3 - siisodag
00} - 00l swa)| predaid
9L¥'20€ - 9l¥'20€ JUNoOdY vgSs
028221 - 0z8‘Lzl 1UNo2DY Jase Asuop
'SJUBWISaAU|
S61'v6 - S61'v6 yueg uj ysen
216°902 - 216902 sueg u| yseo
0€6'GS $ - $ 0€6'GS $ Jueg u| ysed
SI3SSVY
IvioL annd anNnd NOILdIFYOS3A LNNODJV
S13SSV a3xid \2-ENED)]
IVH3IN3ID

(ssaquinN aj0Ym ui)
G20z ‘0¢ Jequiaidag jo sy
199yS aoueeg

10141S1d ININJOT13ATIA ALINNIWNOD AOOMHLHON



NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending September 30, 2025

General Fund (001)
(In Whole Numbers)

44

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 15,000 $ 28,197 $ 13,197 187.98%
Room Rentals 20,000 200 (19,800) 1.00%
Interest - Tax Collector - 743 743 0.00%
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 749,913 757,310 7,397 100.99%
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 24,217 24,217 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUES 784,913 810,667 25,754 103.28%
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Supervisor Fees 12,000 11,772 228 98.10%
District Counsel 5,000 3,770 1,230 75.40%
District Engineer 5,000 7,399 (2,399) 147.98%
District Manager 65,000 78,098 (13,098) 120.15%
Auditing Services 6,000 7,500 (1,500) 125.00%
Onsite Staff 80,000 94,385 (14,385) 117.98%
Insurance - General Liability 4,000 3,993 7 99.83%
Public Officials Insurance 5,000 4,998 2 99.96%
Insurance -Property & Casualty 16,000 15,998 2 99.99%
Insurance - Crime 300 - 300 0.00%
Legal Advertising 2,000 1,993 7 99.65%
Bank Fees 100 38 62 38.00%
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 3,000 6,307 (3,307) 210.23%
Total Administration 203,400 236,251 (32,851) 116.15%
Utility Services
Amenity Internet 11,700 10,449 1,251 89.31%
Water/Waste 6,700 7,426 (726) 110.84%
Utility - Electric 108,000 111,377 (3,377) 103.13%
Garbage Collection 155,000 155,829 (829) 100.53%
Total Utility Services 281,400 285,081 (3,681) 101.31%




45

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending September 30, 2025
General Fund (001)

(In Whole Numbers)

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD
Other Physical Environment
Contracts-Landscape Consultant 4,680 4,290 390 91.67%
Contracts - Landscape 72,000 99,765 (27,765) 138.56%
R&M-Other Landscape 20,000 67,749 (47,749) 338.75%
Aquatic Maintenance 19,008 20,965 (1,957) 110.30%
Landscape - Mulch 15,000 - 15,000 0.00%
Maintenance & Repairs 2,000 460 1,540 23.00%
Irrigation Maintenance 3,000 7,915 (4,915) 263.83%
Misc-Property Taxes - 987 (987) 0.00%
Reserve - Undesignated 84,325 10,300 74,025 12.21%
Total Other Physical Environment 220,013 212,431 7,582 96.55%
Parks and Recreation
Security Patrol Services 15,000 23,064 (8,064) 153.76%
Pest Control 1,100 210 890 19.09%
Janitorial Services 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%
R&M-Clubhouse 5,000 2,429 2,571 48.58%
R&M-Pools 15,000 14,274 726 95.16%
Pool Furniture repair & replacement 4,000 - 4,000 0.00%
Recreation / Park Facility Maintenance 2,000 2,493 (493) 124.65%
Security System Monitoring & Maint. 8,000 10,521 (2,521) 131.51%
Pavement/Signage/Wall Repairs 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%
Holiday Decoration 10,000 11,000 (1,000) 110.00%
Special Events 4,000 6,230 (2,230) 155.75%
Community Enhancement Projects 3,000 - 3,000 0.00%
Op Supplies - Clubhouse 3,000 1,807 1,193 60.23%
Total Parks and Recreation 80,100 72,028 8,072 89.92%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 784,913 805,791 (20,878) 102.66%
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - 4,876 4,876 0.00%
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2024) 770,907

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 775,783



Bank Account Statement Frday, October f, 2025

Page 1
Northwood CDD
Bank Account No. 4066
Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025
G/L Account No. 101003 Balance 55,930.38 Statement Balance 42,421.48
Outstanding Deposits 13,756.89
Positive Adjustments 0.00
Subtotal 56,178.37
Subtotal 55,930.38 Outstanding Checks -247.99
Negative Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 55,930.38
Ending G/L Balance 55,930.38
Document Document Cleared
Posting Date Type No. Vendor Description Amount Amount Difference
Deposits
0.00
09/09/2025 JE001043  SPeCial Assmnts- o b enue-Delinquent 1322.73 1,322.73 0.00
Tax Collector
Total Deposits 1,322.73 1,322.73 0.00
Checks
0.00
08/04/2025  Payment 100130 OLM, INC. Inv: 45438 -390.00 -390.00 0.00
08/19/2025  Payment 1205 BARBARA CRUZ Check for Vendor V00163 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
09/18/2025  Payment DD259 EE_:_AN MUNARI- Payment of Invoice 002035 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
PASCO COUNTY .
09/29/2025 Payment DD260 UTILITIES SERVICE Payment of Invoice 002072 -220.87 -220.87 0.00
09/29/2025  Payment DD261 DECISIONHR IX Payment of Invoice 002058 -3,203.77 -3,203.77 0.00
09/29/2025 Payment DD262 DECISIONHR IX Payment of Invoice 002059 -3,110.37 -3,110.37 0.00
FRONTIER
09/29/2025 Payment DD263 COMMUNICATION  Payment of Invoice 002029 -154.09 -154.09 0.00
S
PASCO COUNTY .
09/29/2025 Payment DD264 UTILITIES SERVICE Payment of Invoice 002027 -23.49 -23.49 0.00
PASCO COUNTY .
09/29/2025 Payment DD265 UTILITIES SERVICE Payment of Invoice 002028 -33.17 -33.17 0.00
09/29/2025  Payment DD266 ;’g’\'&PA ELECTRIC Payment of Invoice 002031 -18.74 -18.74 0.00
09/29/2025  Payment DD267 ZAOI\,\/IAPA ELECTRIC Payment of Invoice 002032 -32.73 -32.73 0.00
09/29/2025 Payment DD268 Z(A)'\’\/IAPA ELECTRIC Payment of Invoice 002038 -9,222.08 -9,222.08 0.00
09/29/2025 Payment DD269 WASTE Payment of Invoice 002060 -50.00 -50.00 0.00
y CONNECTIONS y ' ' '
09/29/2025 JEOO1078  Dues Licenses, Bank adj CC payment -304.56 -304.56 0.00
Subscriptions
09/30/2025 JEoo1079  OP Supplies - CK 100138 -277.80 -277.80 0.00
Clubhouse
Total Checks -17,441.67 -17,441.67 0.00

Adjustments



Bank Account Statement

Friday, October4l70, 2025

Page 2

Northwood CDD
Bank Account No. 4066
Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025
Total Adjustments
Outstanding Checks

PASCO COUNTY
08/11/2025  Payment 300108 UTILITIES SERVICE Inv: 22756822 ACH -247.99
Total Outstanding Checks -247.99
Outstanding Deposits
09/01/2025 JE001016 Reverse Bank recon adj 175.11
09/01/2025 JEO01018 Reverse Bank recon 12,760.00
09/01/2025 JE001020 Reverse Bank recon adj 821.78
Total Outstanding Deposits 13,756.89



Bank Account Statement Frday, October fb, 2025

Page 1
Northwood CDD
Bank Account No. 4139
Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025
G/L Account No. 151000 Balance 127,819.74 Statement Balance 127,819.74
Outstanding Deposits 0.00
Positive Adjustments 0.00
Subtotal 127,819.74
Subtotal 127,819.74 Outstanding Checks 0.00
Negative Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 127,819.74
Ending G/L Balance 127,819.74
Document Document Cleared
Posting Date Type No. Vendor Description Amount Amount Difference
Deposits
0.00
09/30/2025 JE001044  nterest- Interest Earned 405.74 405.74 0.00
Investments
Total Deposits 405.74 405.74 0.00
Checks
0.00
Total Checks 0.00
Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits



Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

49

Bank Account No. 4197
Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025
G/L Account No. 101005 Balance 94,195.13 Statement Balance 120,270.39
Outstanding Deposits 0.00
Positive Adjustments 0.00
Subtotal 120,270.39
Subtotal 94,195.13 Outstanding Checks -26,075.26
Negative Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 94,195.13
Ending G/L Balance 94,195.13
Document Document Cleared
Posting Date Type No. Vendor Description Amount Amount Difference
Deposits
0.00
08/11/2025 JEOO1011 Fund new BU Bank Account 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00
08/11/2025 JEO01014 Fund New BU Account 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00
08/11/2025 JEO01012 Reverse Bank Transfer 175,000.00 175,000.00 0.00
09/03/2025 JE00T047  Dues Licenses, Deposit 280.00 280.00 0.00
Subscriptions
Total Deposits 525,280.00 525,280.00 0.00
Checks
0.00
08/11/2025 JEO01012 Reverse Bank Transfer -175,000.00 -175,000.00 0.00
08/11/2025 JEOO1011 Fund new BU Bank Account -175,000.00 -175,000.00 0.00
08/11/2025 JEO01014 Fund New BU Account -175,000.00 -175,000.00 0.00
LANDSCAPE
09/04/2025  Payment 100000 MAINTENANCE Inv: 348966, Inv: 349957 -11,715.69 -11,715.69 0.00
09/04/2025  Payment 100001 OLM, INC. Inv: 45609 -390.00 -390.00 0.00
AQUATIC WEED .
09/04/2025  Payment 100002 CONTROL, INC. Inv: 112462 -1,684.00 -1,684.00 0.00
FRANCISCO M Inv: 081825-, Inv: 082225-,
09/04/2025  Payment 100003 MONSERRATE Inv: 082125-, Inv: 082525 -1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.00
INGENUITY POOL
09/04/2025  Payment 100004 SERVICES LLC Inv: 836 -800.00 -800.00 0.00
09/04/2025  Payment 100005 EIIE DOG SERVICES Inv: 080125- -150.00 -150.00 0.00
NICHOLS
09/04/2025  Payment 100006 LANDSCAPE Inv: MN23-1.12 -10,176.71 -10,176.71 0.00
ARCHITECTURE
09/04/2025  Payment 100007 MR. ICE INC. Inv: 10422 -150.00 -150.00 0.00
09/04/2025  Payment 100008 GPS POOLS Inv: Extra Step -214.99 -214.99 0.00
JAMES E. LA ROSE  Inv: 072425-, Inv: 070125-,
09/04/2025  Payment 100009 R 181 Inv: 071725- -900.00 -900.00 0.00
LANDSCAPE
09/08/2025  Payment 100010 MAINTENANCE Inv: 352883 -754.76 -754.76 0.00
TRULY NOLEN OF
09/08/2025  Payment 100012 AMERICA INC Inv: 590294563 -70.00 -70.00 0.00
09/08/2025  Payment 100013 SPEAREM Inv: 6258, Inv: 6259 -1,650.00 -1,650.00 0.00

ENTERPRISES



Bank Account Statement

Northwood CDD

50

Bank Account No. 4197

Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025
STRALEY ROBIN

09/08/2025  Payment 100014 VERICKER Inv: 27020 -305.00 -305.00 0.00
FRANCISCO M

09/08/2025  Payment 100015 MONSERRATE Inv: 082625- -300.00 -300.00 0.00

09/08/2025  Payment 100016 Ell.i DOG SERVICES Inv: 090125- -150.00 -150.00 0.00

09/08/2025  Payment 100017 jﬁ"\: 251 E. LA ROSE Inv: 081525-, Inv: 080125- -600.00 -600.00 0.00

09/08/2025  Payment 100018 BARBARA CRUZ Inv: BC-081925 -92.90 -92.90 0.00
INGENUITY POOL

09/08/2025  Payment 100019 SERVICES LLC Inv: 851, Inv: 926 -1,011.00 -1,011.00 0.00

08/19/2025  Payment 300005 WASTE Inv: 8367717W425 ACH -12,760.00 -12,760.00 0.00

y CONNECTIONS : 108 108 '

09/17/2025 Payment 1001 BARBARA CRUZ Check for Vendor V00163 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

09/17/2025 Payment 1002 BRIAN QUIGLEY Check for Vendor V00155 -200.00 -200.00 0.00

09/17/2025  Payment 1003 GERSSON G. PEREZ Check for Vendor V00194 -200.00 -200.00 0.00
ADT SECURITY

09/12/2025  Payment 100020 SERVICES Inv: 082225-3626 -221.37 -221.37 0.00
LANDSCAPE

09/12/2025  Payment 100021 MAINTENANCE Inv: 356130 -6,166.04 -6,166.04 0.00

09/18/2025  Payment 100022 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 155300 -2,116.67 -2,116.67 0.00
FRONTIER

09/17/2025  Payment 300015 COMMUNICATION  Inv: 082625-5235-ACH -528.50 -528.50 0.00
S

09/25/2025  Payment 300017 WASTE Inv: 2008331W426 ACH -174.99 -174.99 0.00

Y CONNECTIONS v ‘ ‘ ‘

FRONTIER

09/24/2025  Payment 300019 COMMUNICATION  Inv: 090425-22-5 ACH -99.99 -99.99 0.00
S

09/30/2025 JE001046 Bank Fees Bank Fees -27.00 -27.00 0.00

Total Checks -580,009.61 -580,009.61 0.00

Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Checks

09/04/2025  Payment 100138 KDC OUTFITTERS Inv: 2882 -277.80

09/08/2025  Payment 100011 TAMPA BAY AREA  Inv: 44470-070625 -166.50
WASTE

08/19/2025  Payment 300006 CONNECTIONS Inv: 1988279W426 ACH -175.11
TRULY NOLEN OF  Inv: 590294708, Inv:

09/18/2025  Payment 100023 AMERICA INC 590292804 -140.00

09/25/2025 Payment 100139 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 142856 -5,416.67
FLORIDA

09/26/2025  Payment 1004 MUNICIPAL INS Check for Vendor V00026 -100.00
TRUST

09/25/2025 Payment 100024 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 157185, Inv: 158158 -6,574.07

09/25/2025  Payment 100025 JASON GUNTER Inv: 081225 -300.00
TRULY NOLEN OF

09/26/2025  Payment 100026 AMERICA INC Inv: 590292673 -116.00

09/26/2025  Payment 100027 GPS POOLS Inv: JD LADDER -697.91
NICHOLS

09/26/2025  Payment 100028 LANDSCAPE Inv: MN23-1.8, Inv: MN23- -5,351.39

ARCHITECTURE

113



Bank Account Statement
Northwood CDD

51

Bank Account No. 4197

Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025

09/26/2025  Payment 100029 INFRAMARK LLC Inv: 159286 -207.47
W.C. SHERRILL AND

09/26/2025  Payment 100030 COMPANY LLC Inv: 33299 -2,500.00
BUSINESS

09/26/2025  Payment 100031 OBSERVER INC Inv: 25-01887P -78.75

09/26/2025  Payment 100032 OLM, INC. Inv: 45793 -390.00
AQUATIC WEED )

09/26/2025  Payment 100033 CONTROL, INC. Inv: 113507 -1,684.00
FRANCISCO M Inv: 091625-, Inv: 092325-,

09/26/2025  Payment 100034 MONSERRATE Inv: 092425-, Inv: 092525- -1,200.00
BUSINESS

09/30/2025  Payment 100035 OBSERVER INC Inv: 2-01978P -78.75

09/30/2025  Payment 300024 EQ'\TJK UNITED CC Inv: 093025-3194 ACH -620.84

Total Outstanding Checks -26,075.26

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits



day, October®B,
Bank Account Statement Monday, October™f3, 2023

Page 1
Northwood CDD
Bank Account No. 4615
Statement No. 09_25 Statement Date 09/30/2025
G/L Account No. 101004 Balance 206,911.87 Statement Balance 206,911.87
Outstanding Deposits 0.00
Positive Adjustments 0.00
Subtotal 206,911.87
Subtotal 206,911.87 Outstanding Checks 0.00
Negative Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 206,911.87
Ending G/L Balance 206,911.87
Document Document Cleared
Posting Date Type No. Vendor Description Amount Amount Difference
Deposits
0.00
09/30/2025 JEO0T0g2  IMterest- Interest Earned 720.26 720.26 0.00
Investments
Total Deposits 720.26 720.26 0.00
Checks
0.00
Total Checks 0.00
Adjustments

Total Adjustments

Outstanding Deposits

Total Outstanding Deposits



53

' ‘ Bankunited Page 1 of 4

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4066

Customer Service Information

>0024kL& 7029724 0001 0O0&229 10Z A Client Care: 877-779-BANK (2265)
NORTHWOOD CDD
$_OA(')\A5PI1A|I:\ILA5|\§6%I7R STE 300 6& Web Site: www.bankunited.com

8 Bank Address: BankUnited
P.O. Box 521599
Miami, FL 33152-1599

Customer Message Center

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding
Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PUBLIC FUND ANALYSIS CHECKING Account ********4066

Account Summary

Statement Balance as of 08/31/2025 $58,540.42
Plus 1 Deposits and Other Credits $1,322.73
Less 15  Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits $17,441.67
Less Service Charge $0.00
Plus Interest Paid $0.00
Statement Balance as of 09/30/2025 $42,421.48

Activity By Date

Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance
09/02/2025  CHECK #1205 $200.00 $58,340.42
09/02/2025  CHECK #100130 $390.00 $57,950.42
09/05/2025  WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY $50.00 $57,900.42
03470703090325
NORTHWOOD CDD
09/05/2025 DECISION HR USA PAYROLL $3,110.37 $54,790.05
5623
Northwood Community De
09/09/2025 FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY $154.09 $54,635.96
21316861991

BankUnited, N.A.

02468 7029724 006068 012135 0001/0003



Activity By Date

Date Description
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/10/2025  PASCOTAX TAX ACC
000000000024406
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/10/2025  PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT

NORTHWOOD CDD

09/10/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/10/2025 PASCOBCCUTENT UTILITYPMT
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/11/2025  TECO/PEOPLE GAS UTILITYBIL
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/11/2025  TECO/PEOPLE GAS UTILITYBIL
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/16/2025  CHECK #100138

09/19/2025 DECISION HR USA PAYROLL
5623
Northwood Community De

09/19/2025 NORTHWOOD CDD PAYMENTJNL
PINETRE45

09/22/2025  TECO/PEOPLE GAS UTILITYBIL
NORTHWOOD CDD

09/29/2025 BANKUNITED, N.A. BU CC PMT
043000092990304

NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY

Check Transactions

Check # Date
1205 09/02

Check #
100130*

Amount
$200.00

Page 2 of 4

54

Statement Date: September 30, 2025

Account Number: ********4066

Withdrawals Deposits

$1,322.73

$220.87

$33.17

$23.49

$18.74

$32.73

$277.80

$3,203.77

$200.00

$9,222.08

$304.56

Check # Date
100138* 09/16

Date Amount
09/02 $390.00

ltems denoted with an "*" indicate processed checks out of sequence.

BankUnited, N.A.

Balance

$55,958.69

$55,737.82

$55,704.65

$55,681.16

$55,662.42

$55,629.69

$55,351.89

$52,148.12

$51,948.12

$42,726.04

$42,421.48

Amount
$277.80



& % BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

Balances by Date

Date Balance Date Balance

08/31 $58,540.42 09/09  $54,635.96
09/02  $57,950.42 09/10  $55,681.16
09/05  $54,790.05 09/11 $55,629.69

Other Balances

Minimum Balance this Statement Period

Date

09/16
09/19
09/22

55
Page 3 of 4

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4066

Balance Date Balance
$55,351.89 09/29  $42,421.48
$51,948.12

$42,726.04

$42,421.48

Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You

https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact
our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. \We appreciate your business and look forward to

ro =1
IR | may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting
15—
I — | continuing to serve your financial needs.
t -

BankUnited, N.A.

02468 7029724 006069 012137 0002/0003



56
Page 4 of 4

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4066

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

Member

=) FDIC

LENDER

BankUnited, N.A.



& % BankUnited

—umBTUWAAR rRR

ELULL

my BARBARA CRUZ
ptind 27024 SEA BREEZE WAY

REIMB
WESLEY CHAPEL, FL 33544
Authorized Signature

w3 205# 2670705942 9BSELLOGE

NORTHWOOQD ¢DD RankUnited, N.A. Check No. 1205
e AN AM CIRCLE Data: 0811912025
TAMPA, FL 33607
Amount
*4¥*TWO HUNDRED AND 0/100 DOLLARS §reeeeet2200.00

1 NORTHWOOD CDD

57
00000098

Bankunited

| 200sPAN AMCIncLe 2895 Universy Drive 100130

I sume s00 Caral spifnge, FL 33065 08/04/2025

" TAMPA, FL 33607 parg  TVTHEREY
PAYTO OLM, INC. $ 39000 '
THE ORDER OF Three Hundred Ninety Dolfars and Zero Cents POLLARS

mamo Invi4sa3n

G Z .

A

"L00A30™ 52670905594 FBS6ZLLOGE

#1205 09/02/2025

$200.00

meme: kw2882

G4Z gyl

NORTHWOOD €D o
2005 PAN AN CIRCLE ;-'S%‘Mwﬂnvme 100138
SUITE 300 Coral Springs, FL 33065
TAMPA, FLE3607 DATE,_ 09042025
P
PAYTO XDC QUTFITTERS $ {27720
“THE ORDER OFTyg Hundred Seventy-Seven Dollars and Eighty Cents “oolaRs

#3100438w 122670905941 RB56 2LLOGE

#100138 09/16/2025

$277.80

#100130

09/02/2025

$390.00

02468 7029724 006070 012139 0003/0003



A

BankUnited

We appreciate your business.

58



& % BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

>000921 7027873 0001 0D&229 10Z
NORTHWOOD CDD

2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607

Page 1 of 3

59

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4139

Customer Service Information

7' Client Care:

8 Bank Address:

Customer Message Center

877-779-BANK (2265)

www.bankunited.com

BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599
Miami, FL 33152-1599

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding
Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PF RELATIONSHIP PRICED MMA Account ********4139

Account Summary

Statement Balance as of 08/31/2025
Plus
Less
Less
Plus
Statement Balance as of 09/30/2025

Interest Summary

Interest Paid this Statement Period
Interest Paid Year to Date

Activity By Date

Date Description
09/30/2025 Interest Paid

0 Deposits and Other Credits
0 Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits

Service Charge
Interest Paid

Withdrawals

BankUnited, N.A.

Deposits
$405.74

$127,414.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$405.74
$127,819.74

$405.74
$3,747.71

Balance
$127,819.74

00921 7027873 001842 003683 0001/0002



60
Page 2 of 3

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4139

Balances by Date

Date
08/31

Other Balances

Balance

Date Balance

$127,414.00 09/30  $127,819.74

Minimum Balance this Statement Period $127,414.00

'--

-]
PRX

--J

Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You
may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting
https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact
our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. We appreciate your business and look forward to
continuing to serve your financial needs.

BankUnited, N.A.



61

. ‘ Bankunited Page 3 of 3

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599 Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4139

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

Member

EQUAL HOUSING FDIC

LENDER

BankUnited, N.A.

00921 7027873 001843 003685 0002/0002



A

BankUnited

We appreciate your business.

62



& % BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

>000170 7027879 0001 0D&229 10Z
NORTHWOOD CDD

2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607

63
Page 1 of 4

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4197

Customer Service Information

7' Client Care:

8 Bank Address:

Customer Message Center

877-779-BANK (2265)
www.bankunited.com
BankUnited

P.O. Box 521599
Miami, FL 33152-1599

Please reference Statement Message section for important information regarding
Funds Availability update, effective July 1, 2025.

PUBLIC FUNDS BUSINESS CHECKING Account ********4197

Account Summary

Statement Balance as of 08/31/2025 $175,000.00
Plus Deposits and Other Credits $280.00
Less 29 Withdrawals, Checks, and Other Debits $54,982.61
Less Service Charge $27.00
Plus Interest Paid $0.00
Statement Balance as of 09/30/2025 $120,270.39
Activity By Date
Date Description Withdrawals Deposits Balance
09/03/2025 Customer Deposit $280.00 $175,280.00
09/15/2025 CHECK #100004 $800.00 $174,480.00
09/15/2025 CHECK #100005 $150.00 $174,330.00
09/15/2025 CHECK #100009 $900.00 $173,430.00
09/16/2025 CHECK #100002 $1,684.00 $171,746.00
09/16/2025 CHECK #100014 $305.00 $171,441.00
09/16/2025 CHECK #100017 $600.00 $170,841.00
09/16/2025 CHECK #100019 $1,011.00 $169,830.00
09/17/2025 CHECK #100007 $150.00 $169,680.00
09/17/2025 CHECK #100013 $1,650.00 $168,030.00

BankUnited, N.A.

00170 7027879 000340 000679 0001/0002



Activity By Date

Date

09/18/2025
09/18/2025
09/18/2025
09/18/2025
09/18/2025
09/18/2025
09/18/2025
09/22/2025

09/23/2025
09/23/2025
09/24/2025

09/24/2025

09/24/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/26/2025
09/29/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025

09/30/2025

Description

CHECK #100000

CHECK #100003

CHECK #100006

CHECK #100008

CHECK #100010

CHECK #100015

CHECK #100018

FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
21345350121
BANKUNITED NORTHWOOD C

CHECK #1001

CHECK #1003

WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY
03983998092325
BANK UNITED NORTHWOOD

WASTE CONNECTION WEB_PAY
03985280092325
BANK UNITED NORTHWOOD

CHECK #100016

CHECK #100020

CHECK #100022

CHECK #100012

CHECK #1002

CHECK #100001

CHECK #100021

FRONTIER COMMUNI BILL PAY
21371150241
BANKUNITED NORTHWOOD C

Service Charge

Check Transactions

Check #
1001
1002
1003
100000*
100001
100002
100003
100004

Date Amount Check #
09/23 $200.00 100005
09/29 $200.00 100006
09/23 $200.00 100007
09/18 $11,715.69 100008
09/30 $390.00 100009
09/16 $1,684.00 100010
09/18 $1,200.00 100012*
09/15 $800.00 100013

Date

09/15
09/18
09/17
09/18
09/15
09/18
09/26
09/17

Amount

$150.00
$10,176.7
$150.00
$214.99
$900.00
$754.76
$70.00
$1,650.00

Page 2 of 4

64

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4197

Withdrawals
$11,715.69
$1,200.00
$10,176.71
$214.99
$754.76
$300.00
$92.90
$528.50

$200.00
$200.00
$174.99

$12,760.00

$150.00
$221.37
$2,116.67
$70.00
$200.00
$390.00
$6,166.04
$99.99

$27.00

100014
1 100015
100016
100017
100018
100019
100020
100021

BankUnited, N.A.

Check #

Deposits

Date

09/16
09/18
09/24
09/16
09/18
09/16
09/25
09/30

Balance
$156,314.31
$155,114.31
$144,937.60
$144,722.61
$143,967.85
$143,667.85
$143,574.95
$143,046.45

$142,846.45
$142,646.45
$142,471.46

$129,711.46

$129,561.46
$129,340.09
$127,223.42
$127,153.42
$126,953.42
$126,563.42
$120,397.38
$120,297.39

$120,270.39

Amount

$305.00
$300.00
$150.00
$600.00
$92.90

$1,011.00

$221.37

$6,166.04



' ‘ Bankunited Page 3 of 4

P.O. Box 521599  Miami, FL 33152-1599

Check #
100022

65

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4197

Date Amount
09/25 $2,116.67

ltems denoted with an "*" indicate processed checks out of sequence.

Balances by Date

Date

08/31
09/03
09/15
09/16

Balance Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
$175,000.00 09/17  $168,030.00 09/24  $129,561.46 09/30  $120,270.39
$175,280.00 09/18  $143,574.95 09/25  $127,223.42

$173,430.00 09/22  $143,046.45 09/26  $127,153.42

$169,830.00 09/23  $142,646.45 09/29  $126,953.42

Other Balances

Minimum Balance this Statement Period $120,270.39

¢ Effective July 1, 2025, our Funds Availability disclosure will be updated. This update
o o w— " makes required inflation adjustments to certain dollar amounts affecting funds availability. You

l ud | may access the revised Funds Availability Disclosure by visiting

| $ —_— I https://www.bankunited.com/terms-conditions. Should you have any questions, please contact

I our Client Care Center at (877) 779-2265. \We appreciate your business and look forward to
— | continuing to serve your financial needs.

t - s b

BankUnited, N.A.

00170 7027879 000341 000681 0002/0002



66
Page 4 of 4

Statement Date: September 30, 2025
Account Number: ********4197

If your account does not balance please check the following carefully:

Have you entered the amount of each check in your checkbook register?

Are the amounts of your deposits and other additions entered in your checkbook register the same as those on this
statement?

Have you checked all additions and subtractions in your checkbook register?

Have you carried the correct balance forward when starting a new page in your checkbook register?

IN CASE OF QUESTIONS OR ERRORS ABOUT YOUR STATEMENT:
PLEASE CALL (TOLL FREE) 1-877-779-BANK (2265) OR WRITE US AT:

BankUnited Operations / EFT Error
7815 NW 148th ST, Miami Lakes, FL 33016

For Consumer Customers Only

Please contact us if you think your statement is wrong or if you need additional information about a transaction. We
must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared.

1. Tell us your name and account number.

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about and explain as clearly as you can why you believe there
is an error or why you need further information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

You may be required to put your request in writing. We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error
promptly.

For Electronic Funds Transfers, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, (20
business days if you are a new customer for electronic funds transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the

first deposit is made to your account), we will recredit your consumer account for the amount you think is in error

(plus interest if your account earns interest), so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us
to complete our investigation.

For Substitute Checks, if we take more than 10 business days to investigate and correct the error, we will recredit
your consumer account for the amount of loss up to the lesser of $2,500.00 (plus interest if your account earns
interest) or the amount of the substitute check. If your account is new (30 days from the date your account was
established), has been subject to repeated overdrafts, or we believe the claim is fraudulent, we may delay the
availability of recredited funds until we determine the claim is valid or until the 45th day after the claim was
submitted.

Member

=) FDIC

LENDER

BankUnited, N.A.



67

< PRIME"

AN INVESTMENT SERVICE FOR FUBLIC FUNDS

State Board of Administration
Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund
Participant Statement

AGENCY ACCOUNT 231341 Page 1 of 1
09/01/2025 - 09/30/2025

NORTHWOOD CDD Participant Return 09/30/2025 : 4.39%
MAINTENANCE RESERVE

2005 PAN AM CIRCLE SUITE 300
TAMPA, FL 33607

Date Transaction Type Description Amount

Balance
09/01/2025 BEGINNING BALANCE 306,309.74
09/30/2025 EARNED INCOME INTEREST 1,106.43 307,416.17
Totals: 1,106.43 307,416.17

For questions regarding your statement, please call (850) 488-7311
https://www.sbafla.com/prime



¥/.9162 2000-1000 626260 72916

Last Statement: Augh8t 31,2025
Statement Ending: September 30, 2025
Page: 1of2
P.O. Box 558
Wayne, NJ 07474-0558
48979 M0656DDA100125071029 08 000000000 291674 002
£l NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
M 2005 PAN AM CIR SUITE 300
TAMPA FL 33607
Account Statement
GOVERNMENT CHECKING - XXXXXX4615
SUMMARY FOR THE PERIOD: 09/01/25 - 09/30/25 NORTHWOOD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Beginning Balance + Deposits & Other Credits Withdrawals & Other Debits _ Ending Balance
$206,191.61 $720.26 ; $0.00 - $206,911.87
TRANSACTIONS
Withdrawals & Deposits &
Date Description Other Debits Other Credits Balance
Beginning Balance $206,191.61
09/30 INTEREST CREDIT $720.26 $206,911.87
Ending Balance $206,911.87
INTEREST RATE CALCULATIONS
Avg. Stmt. Collected Balance $206,191.00 Annual % Yield Earned 4.33%
Year-to-Date Interest Paid $6,463.94 Interest Paid §720.26
OVERDRAFT FEES
Total This Period: Total Year-To-Date:
. Total Overdraft Fees: $0.00 $0.00
L,
-" ‘.
Have Questions? “- 800-522-4100 = valley.com © 2023 Valley National Bank. Member FDIC. Equal Opportunity Lender. 1=r

48979 0929294 0001-0002 M0656DDA100125071029 08 L 291674

LERDen



¥/.9162 2000-2000 G626260 72916

P.O. Box 558
Wayne, NJ 07474-0558

To Reconcile Your Account

1. Compare the checks listed as paid on your statement with the
entries appearing in your checkbook to insure that they have been
properly charged to your account.

2. Create a list of all checks that have been issued by you but have
not been paid by Valley (Check(s) Outstanding].

3. Add to your checkbook balance any credit not already recorded in
the checkbook.

4. Deduct from your checkbook any service charge or other charges
(including automatic deductions) which you have not already
recorded in your checkbook.

5. Follow the instructions listed in the Balance Reconciliation
section below.

Balance Reconciliation

1 Enter ending statement
balance

2 Add deposits recorded in
your checkbook but not
shown on this statement.

3 Total (1 plus 2 above)

4 Subtract total checkl(s)
outstanding

5 Balance (3 less 4 should
equal checkbook
balance)

Finance Charge Computation For Personal Line
Of Credit

The Finance Charge that accrues in any monthly billing period is
determined on each day in the monthly billing cycle by multiplying
the Daily Periodic Rate by the outstanding principal balance (after
subtracting payments and adding advances posted that day); then
we add the results of these calculations for the number of days in
the billing cycle. The Daily Periodic Rate is the Annual Percentage
Rate in effect during the monthly billing cycle divided by 365.

In Case Of Errors Or Questions About Your Personal
Line Of Credit Transactions

A. Pursuant To The Federal Fair Credit Billing Act

If you think your statement is wrong or if you need more information
about checking transactions on your statement which did not arise
from an electronic transfer, write us as soon as possible at Valley
National Bank, Attn: Customer Care, 1720 Route 23, Wayne, NJ
07470-7533, or email us at contactus@valley.com. We must hear from
you no later than 60 days after we sent you the first statement on
which the error or problem appeared. You can contact us at
800-522-4100, but doing so will not preserve your rights. In your
letter, give us your name and account number and the dollar amount
of the suspected error. Describe the error and explain, if you can,

Account Number: XXXXX§(94615
Statement Date: 09/30/2025
Page : 2 0of 2

why you believe there is an error. If you need more information,
describe the item you are unsure about. You do not have to pay any
amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still
obligated to pay the parts of your statement that are not in question.
While we investigate your question, we cannot report you as
delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question.

B. Under Applicable State Law

If you rely upon the 3 months period provided by state law, you
may lose important rights that could be preserved by action more
promptly under the federal law described in the first paragraph in
this section. State law provisions apply only after expiration of the
time period for submitting a proper written notice of a billing error
under federal law.

In Case Of Error Or Questions About Your Electronic
Transfers (Pursuant to the Electronic Fund Transfer Act.
Applicable to personal accounts only; does not pertain to wire
transfers.)

If you think your statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more
information about an electronic transfer on the statement or receipt,
please contact us at 800-522-4100; write us at Valley National Bank, Attn:
Customer Care, 1720 Route 23, Wayne, NJ 07470-7533, or email us at
contactus@valley.com. We must hear from you no later than 60 days
after we sent you the first statement on which the error or problem
appeared. Tell us your name and account number and the dollar amount
of the suspected error. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure
about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or
why you need more information. We will investigate your complaint and
will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days to
do this or 20 business days if your notice of error involves an electronic
fund transfer to or from the account within 30 days after the first deposit
to the account was made, we will provisionally credit your account for the
amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money
during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

For additional terms and conditions applicable to your
account statement, please refer to your account
agreement.

Have Questions? ‘% 800-522-4100 [ valley.com

@ 2023 Valley National Bank. Member FDIC. Equal Opportunity Lender. @
48979 0929295 0002-0002 M0656DDA100125071029 08 L 291674

LERDER



GZ0zZ/SL/0) :e¥eq Hodey

70

%10} 00v'182 £80'68C 180682 951'TL 'z €€L'TT PIE'ET €L'se 343> 81T 620'L L16'SY Ti6'l £EE'9Y 95v'9¢ sadIMIag Ajinn [eloL

%10} 000551 168551 628551 0s 0zLzL OLL'EL °e6'CL LLTEL 96'CL 96'CL Lle ¥8L'SC (801) 9€1'92 198'ST uonoa|0) ebeqien €169YS
%€e0} 000801 9LE'LLL LIE'LLL 9EE'6 G606 [4%4] GvL'6 GLL'6 101’6 170’6 [4x4 £89'81 LGl 65581 859'6 omos3 - Aumn LY0EYS
Dbl 009 9av'L av'L 19§ €99 Ly (881) eyl 8¢t L18°L al Gl9 6.5 066 Gee d)Se/Io1eM 810¢YS
%68 00L'LL 0Sv'0L 670l €12 (1e2) @ a4 v8Z'L 04, 0v6 8¢S 688 06Z'L 8y9 969 JouBU Ajuswy 6001¥S

Saainias MmN

%0 - | - (19) (@ S - (19) IS - (v5) & - - - sa9IM98 AN 9H103IF [E10L

%0 - | - (19) (@ S - (19) IS - (v8) S - - - owoai3 - AN LPOEYS

5a0AI8S ANINN 9H991F

%9LL 00%'€0C ¥52'9€C 1G2'9€T 6€L°1C €15y} 826'8} 2911 y71°0C SL0'vh G8.TH ¥68'8 020°€h 798'8C 099'€C 080°€y aARessiulwpy [ejol

%012 000'¢ 90€'9 10€9 S¥9 9Ll (219 €2} 661 (1[5 G20l 9.6 81 (209) ¥80°} £€9 suonduosgng ‘sasusoly 'seng  020vSS
%8¢ 00k 8¢ 8¢ yx4 - - - - l - - - - - [1]3 $994 yueg 144%02
%001 000C €66'} €66'} 304 - 1441 orL'l - 80¢ - - - - - - Buisianpy [ebe 2008¥S
%0 00€ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - |awuY - sdueINsu| €10SYS
%001 0009} 866Gl 866Gl - - - - - - - - - - - 866Gl Ayense g Auadoid- soueinsu) 60055
%001 000G 866'7 866'Y - - - - - - - - - - - 866'Y 9ouBINSU S[EPO 211gNd 80055
%0014 000y €66°C €66°C - - - - - - - - - - - €66'C 2005¥S
%0 - - - - - - - (09) 09 - - - - - - ¥20LbS
%811 00008 G8E'V6 G8E'v6 y1€9 8zLCh 9L'e 8¢ 8856 €619 £VE9 8y€9 0099 ¥§1°2C 8956 G209 Gleves
%SCh 0009 0052 0052 - - - 005°2 - - - - - - - - 2002€s
%021 000'59 00182 860'8L 0S6°Ch - 81G'cl 11¥'S 28Y's LL¥'S LL¥'S 8L LL¥'S L1¥'S 0LLTh 1129 J1abeuepy Jousiq 0511ES
%8Y L 000G 66€'L 66€'L - - - - £66'C - - - - - - 90v'y JaauiBbug Jousig Lyl1LES
%S 000'S TLL'e 0LL'¢ - S0¢ 965°} ¥8l 1444 99 - 6 134 - 88 - [8suno) Jousig oLLES
%86 000°Ch TLLVY TLLVY 008 710°) 8G1L°} 009°} 002} 000°} - 008°} 00y 008°} 00¢ 008 s994 Josinadng 00LL1S

aAjelsiujupy

Sainjipuadxg

%E0} €16'78L §99°018 199°018 [-1:1:x3 2424 02€'2 18671 2€0°0) S8.'v2 91'0¢ 052°L1 1£6°12 605'685 866°L6 (8z4) S9NUAASY [ej0L
%0 - 812'vC 1129 - - - 6 £79'C 045'C 0€0'y Gee'e y18'e 90l'e 961y (82) SONUBASY SNOBUB||SISIN JOYIO 00669€
%101 €16'6vL 60€°25L 0125, €'l - - 008°L} y10'S 186'6} 91Tk 129°Th 6€L9) 961°185 88€°C6 615°¢ 10}09]|0) XB| -SjuWssy [e10adg 010€9¢
%0 - - - - - - - - - (002) 002 - - - - awoou| [eusy  S00Z9¢
%0 - 1475 1372 - - - - 99 - - - 819 - - - 10}99]|0D Xe] - }salsju| 90019¢
%L 00002 002 002 - - - - - - 002 - - - - - S[ejusy wooy 010.¥€
%881 000G} $ v6l'8C $ 161'8C $ €T § veeT $ OzeT ¢ €Tz § 606T $ 8zZz ¢ oov'EL § 8e0'  $ 9vk'L  $ €0Th  § vl (6L9%E) § SJUBLISAU] - JSBIB)U| 10019€

Sanuanay

186png 186png lejol 6202/0¢/6 ey empy emoy emy empy empoy [enjoy ey [emoy |enjoy empy [emoy uonduasaq Junodoy ON
0% pajdopy GZ0ZA4 iyl [enjoy dag Bny Inr unp Kew 1dy ey g4 uep 29Q AON 100 o0y
avioL
§202 ‘0€ Jequaydeg Bulpu3 polad ay) o4
pun4 |eiauac) - tOQ@M puad |
saduejedg pund ul wmmcmso pue sainil UCmme_ ‘Sanuanay 10 luswalels
pund [eiaus9 - 1 OQmN_ puslil 10ISIg HC®EQO_®>®D >H_C3 wwo)

JOOMHLYON



71

GzZ0z/€L/0) :o¥eq Hodey

%0 - - - - - - - - - - - (098'2) 058' - - soueusjuiely adeospue]  00£9YS
%0 000y - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Juswade|dai % Jiedas ainyuing [0od LETIYS
%56 000'GH jradt [2radt 867') 9z} S0LL 058'} 006°} 01T - 004} 056 - 018 74N sloog-NRy  PLO9YS
%0 - - - - - - - (0s1) 051 - - - - - - adeospueJeyio-Wey  9£09¥S
%6V 000 627’ 627'C 9l 051 981 - 980°} 891 981 19 41! 85¢ - - asnoygnio-wgy  GLO9YS
%0 - - - (vs1) 51 - - (v51) (29¢) s - (915) (e9€) 6.8 - Jowa fuswy  600LYS
%0 000'S - - - - - - - - - - - - - - S80INISS [eUO) B 008€S
%0 - - - - - - - - - - (009'9) 009'9 (€65's1) €65'G) - yeiSaysuQ  GhvES
%61 004} 0le 0le ()43 0L - - - - - - - - - - |50 1s8d 0LL1ES
%Sl 000'GH ¥90'6C ¥90'6C 051 051 05'¢ 052 052 0072 051 - 826 958'} - 08Y'c Se0IMaS [oNed Anosg  9LLLES
UojjeaI98y PUe Syied
%0 - - - - (009) 009 - (00g) 00¢ - - - - - - 984 }93.)§ PUE peoy [ejo)
%0 - - - - (009) 009 - (00g) 00¢ - - - - - - SO0IMIBS [0Nled AUnoag  9LLIES
sanij1oe jaal)s pue peoy
%L6 €10'022 LEY'zie LEY'zie 9v8'9) 196'6C 8EY'6C 20152 6L'vE (49 822'04 (K] L£6'S 059'02 0v'LL 6181 juswuollAug [ealsAyd Jay)Q [ejoL
%Z) GZe'r8 00€'0L 00€'0L 005'C - 0082 - - - - - - - - - pajeubisapun - aniasey 981895
%0 - 186 186 - - - 9l - 118 - - - - - - soxe] Auadoid-osiy Y0675
%¥9C 000'¢ 916', Gl6'L GGL 085G - GG - - - - - 999 - 06 9oUBUBUIR|\ UOREBIL)| 0€69YS
%ET 000C 099 09y - - - - - - - - orl 0L (1°14 - sileday % SoUBUSJUIE[ 02695
%0 000'GL - - - - - - - - - - - - - - yo|n - adeaspue] 9vCIrs
%0 - - - - - - - (006°1) (0161 016'L - (0s6) 056 056 056 sjood-wgy  PL09KS
%041 800'6} 69602 69602 89} 89} 89} 89} 89} 89} 89} 8512 196} 89} 89} 89} soueusUleRy ojenby  ZH09YS
%6ES 000°02 8v.'/9 67.'L9 16€' LL1'0b 86€'€) slL'e 195'8) - - (p¥8°11) 0zl ¥2L'0b 0002 080'GH adeospue]Jeylo-Wey  9€09S
%0 - - - - - - - - (82) 8/ - - - - - asnoygnio-wgy  GLO9YS
%6E ) 00022 69,66 69,66 9919 9919 9919 788'8) 150'94 9919 9919 040'84 0Lee 9559 9919 - adeospuet-spenuoy  LLLYES
%26 0897 0627 0627 06¢ 06€ 06¢ 06€ 06€ 06¢ 06€ 06€ 06¢ - 06€ 06¢ JuE)Nsuo) adeaspueT-sjoenu0D 290vES
Juawiuoiiaug [edIshyd 18430
%0 - () - (29) (209) 6 154 (908) 908 - (€99) €95 (9L) Uy - S39IAIB UIOD JaMIG-13JEM [eJOL
%0 - () - (29) (208) 4" L (908) 908 - (€96) €95 (9L9) Ly - aisepselem  8LOSKS
$9JJAI8S quI0) Jamas-19)e
%0 - - - (ge6'zl)  ge6T) - - - - - (va1) (09221)  ve6T) - - Sad|Mag a)seM pljos/abeqie [ejo)
%0 - - - (ge6'zl)  ge6T) - - - - - (va1) (092'2))  ve6T) - - uonos|0) sbeqies  £169¥S
Sa9jAIaS 9)Sep pijoS/abeqies
1obpng 1obpng lejo) 202/0€/6 [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy uoyduasaq Junoday "ON
0% pajdopy SZ02A4  nayL [enjoy dag Bny Inf unp e Jdy zey 94 uer 290 AON 10 199y

violL

G20z ‘o€ Jequaydag Bulpu3 pouad ay) Jod

pun4 |elsuas) - Joday pual]
saouefeg pun4 ul sabuey) pue sainlipuadxg ‘SanNuUaAay J0O JUBWIIRIS

pund reiauso - 1ioday pualil

101381 Juswdojareg Alunwiwo)
QOOMHLHEON



72

GzZ0z/€L/0) :o¥eq Hodey

106'02L $ 9LL'GLL § €8L'GLL Buipug ‘soueleg puny
L06°0LL L06°0LL L06°0LL (¥20z 1 190) BujuuiBag ‘aouefeg pung  00046¢
%0 - 698"y 9.8y (v6s'2€) ¢ (e28'22) ¢ (1eV'22) $ (viT'vs) $ (82wl § (cz6'82) § (602'12) $ vl0T ¢ (L60'68) $ 089'42S $ (G0e'd) § (1pi'eol) § saunypuadxa (1apun) 19AQ
sanuanal Jo (Aousiolyap) ssaoxg
%€E0) €168 962'508 161608 671l 16108 1Sv'6L 552'69 0L'%8 80L°¢S SSE'LS 9€T'sh €019 528°09 €92°90L  €10°€0} sanjipuadx3 [ejoL
%06 00108 820'7L 820'7L 1507 89'L 9vs'L 992 8IS e 95 (029'2) 6v2'8 (6v0'¢) Y9E'vT €82S uojealay pue syied [ejoL
%09 000°¢ 108°} 108°} 8.¢ 8.¢ ¥4 - - - (929) 26¢ 81 169 - - asnoyqn|) - selddng do £0029S
%0 000°'¢ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 5109014 Juswadueyug Ajunwwo) LL¥6YS
%954 000y 0€2'9 0€2'9 - 002} - - - A - 05y 009 0er'C - sle sjuang eoads  2G06YS
%011 0000} 000} 000} - - - - - - - - - 005G 005G - uoes099( AepijoH 1206V
%0 000G - - - - - - - - - - - - - - siieday [lep/abeubiguswaned G6Y9YS
%ze) 000'8 125'04 125'04 (226) 900} 1522 999 - .8} 882 126') 12T (v82) 285" €0y Jutely 9 Bunoyuoly walshs Aunosg 619G
%Sl 000'C €6Y'C €6Y'C - 0sy - - 986') 1S - - - - - - QouBUBUIR|\ ANjI0ES YiEd / UONEBI0DY yLYovs
1obpng 1obpng lejo) 202/0€/6 [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy uoyduasaq Junoday "ON
0% pajdopy SZ02A4  nayL [enjoy dag Bny Inf unp e Jdy zey 94 uer 290 AON 10 199y
IV1OL

GZ0z ‘0¢ Jequas)deg Buipu3 polad ayj 104
pun4 |elsuas) - Joday pual]
saouefeg pun4 ul sabuey) pue sainlipuadxg ‘SanNuUaAay J0O JUBWIIRIS

pund reiauso - 1ioday pualil

101381 Juswdojareg Alunwiwo)
QOOMHLHEON



73

00°00L$ L0€15-000SG 1 sway predaid s3ana €91-92¢G6¢-6v.0-IN-ONV 1SNYL SNITVdIDINNN VAIJOT4 92000A §2/92/60 001 100
00'00Z$ L0L1G-00LLLS s994 Josinadng §¢/G1/6 Advog §¢5160-dO Z343d 'O NOSSH3IO  ¥6L00A SG2/LL/60 €001 100
00°002$ L0L1G-00LLLS s994 Josinedng §¢/S1/6 advod §25160-09 ATTOIND NVIYd GGLOOA SG2/LL/60 200l 100
19°91¥'S$ L0€1G-0GLLES JaBeue joLisia 3OIOANI LO1d1sIa 9582 L OTTIMYVAVYANI  8SL00A G2/52/60  6€L00L 100
08°2.2$ 102/.5-€002SS asnoyan|g - salddng do spied ssaulsng/usd 288¢ SHALLIH4LNO OaM 92¢C00A S§2/¥0/60 8€100} 100
00°00Z$ L0L1G-00LLLS so94 Josinadng §¢/G1/6 A¥v0g §¢5160-0d ZNYO vdvadvd  €9L00A G2/LL/60 100} 100
G1'8/$ 10€15-2008¥S Buisiueapy [ebe av vo3al d8.610-¢ ONI 43AH3S80 SS3ANISNg 82¢C00A G2/0€/60 GE000L 100
00°00€$ L0CLS-9LLLES S90IMIBS [ojed Ajlndeg 704.LVd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Jld4vdlL 625260 JLVHYISNOWN N OOSIONVYHd  LLZOOA SG¢/92/60  ¥€0001 100
00°00€$ 102.G6-9LLLES S90INIBS |oJed 7041Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdL -GZye60 ALVHHISNOW N OOSIONVYHL LL200A S§2/92/60 €000} 100
00°00€$ 10CLS-9LLLES SBJINIBS |oJied 704LVd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Jld4vdlL -G2€T60 JLVHYISNOWN N OOSIONVYHd  LLZOOA S§¢/92/60  ¥€000L 100
00°00€$ 102.G6-9LL1€ES S8OIMBG [osjed Aundsg 7041Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdL -G29160 ALVHHYISNOW N OOSIONVYHS LL200A S2/92/60 €000} 100
00'v89°L$ 806€5-209VS soueusule\ olenby "INIVN AVMEILYM 10S€LL "ONI “JOYLNOD A3IM JILVNOY  €6L00A S2/92/60  €€000L 100
00°06€$ 806€5-290V€S jueynsuo) adeospue-sjpesuod NOILOAdSNI 3dVOSANY €6.GY "ONI ‘W10 6.1L00A S§2/92/60 €000} 100
§2'8.$ 10€16-2008YS Buisiuenpy [eba av vo3al d/8810-G2 ONI ¥3AYISH0 SSANISNG  82200A §2/92/60 1€0001 100
00'005°2$ 806€5-666615 sasuadx3 Snosue||9osIN suopduosaq [eba 662€€ OT7T ANVANOD ANV TTHH3IHS "'O'M ¥2200A §2/92/60 0€000} 100
1¥'202$ L0€LS-¥20LYS JOIOANI LOIdLSIa abejsod - Bunuid 982651 OTIMYVINVHANI  8SL00A G2/92/60 620001 100
8EV.E' S 806€5-9€091S adeospue JOUIO-INBY 1osfo1d Juswedueyus - QO POOMULON €L L-ECNIN FINLOTLIHOHY IdVOSANVYT STOHOIN ¢C000A §2/92/60 82000} 100
10°226'€$ 806€5-9€09VS adeospue Joul0-WBY 10801 JusWsdUBYUT - QD POOMULON 8'L-€ZNIN JFYNLOILIHOYY IdVOSANVYT STOHOIN  2Z000A S2/92/60 820001 100
16°269$ 806€5-7.09¥S S|ood-Ngd Jeday Jopper [00d d3aaavaar $700d Sd9© €8L00A §2/92/60 12000} 100
009LL$ 102.5-G109vS |asnoyqnio-Ngy |04u0) ised €1926206S ONI VOIY3AY 40 NITON ATNHL  9¥000A S2/92/60 920001 100
00°00€$ 10226911 1€S SOAS 10d1vd O3S O3S/T10HLNOD Old4vdL G2cl80 d3LINNO NOSVr L2200A S§¢/S2/60 G2000L 100
or'LSLLS L0ELS-¥20LYS saldo) ‘sexe ‘auoyd ‘ebejsod 9DIJON |IB|\| pue aBejsod S81/GL OTIMYVINVHANI  85L00A G2/52/60  ¥2000L 100
19'9L¥'G$ L0€1LG-0GLLES JeBeuel ousia 3DIOANI LOId1sI1a 8G18G1 OTT MHVINVHEANI 8G1L00A G¢/S2/60 20001 100
00'0,$ 102LS-0LLLES 103u0D is8d |EI01aWWoY AYIUoN Ig Ised 80/¥6206S ONI VOIY3AY 40 NITON ATNHL  9¥000A S2Z/8L/60  €2000L 100
000£$ 102.G-0LL1€S 10u0Q sod [eroJawiwo) Ajyuol 19 ¥sed 08262065 ONI VOI43AY 40 NITON ATNYL 9Y000A G2/81/60 €20001 100
1991128 L0€1G-0GLLES JaBeue joLisia JOIOANI LO141SIa 00€SS 1 OTTIMYVAVYHANI  8GL00A G2/8L/60 22000k 100
70991 '9$ 102.5-00€9¥S soueudjulely adeospue] GZ0z 4equsydag soueuajulei 0€195¢ JONVNILNIVN 3dVOSANY1 0LOOOA Sc/cl/60 120001 100
1£'122$ 102.G-6.¥9¥S ‘Jutey @ Buuioyuoly wayshs Aunoes saoIneS Ajunoes 929€-522280 SADINYIS ALIINOIS 1AV ¥8000A GZ/cl/60 02000k 100
00°008$ 102.G-v209%S S|ood-Ngd G20z 1des eo1n8s [00d 926 071 S3OINE3AS 100d ALINNIONI 8L200A §¢/80/60 61000} 100
00'LLz$ 102LS-v.09vS S|00d-N'8Y Jeday jood 168 0771 S30INYIS T00d ALINNIONI  8L200A G2/80/60 610004 100
06°26$ L0L1G-00LLLG s994 Josinedng 3ASYHOHUNd NOZVINY HO4 aNIFd §26180-09 ZNYD vdvadvd €9L00A §¢/80/60 810001 100
00°00€$ 10CLS-9LLLES $BOINISS |oJied 1041Vd ALIMNO3IS ANV TOHLNOD Ol4d4vHL -G21080 181 "dr 3S0Y V13 SIANVI  6L200A G2/80/60 L1000k 100
00°00€$ 102.G6-91L1ES S8OINBG [osjed Aundsg 0Y1Vd ALIINO3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdlL -GZS180 181 "dr 3SOY V1 '3 SIAVF 61L200A SG2/80/60 210001 100
0005L$ 10226911 1€S dH4 934 s Js|npayos dH4 884 sJs|npsyos -GZ1060 0711 S30IAH3S 904 919 12200A G¢/80/60 91000} 100
00'00€$ L0CLS-9LLLES S90IMIBS [ojed Alndeg 704.LVd O3S ANV TOYLNOD Jld4vdlL -G29280 JLVHYISNOWN N OOSIONVYHd  LLZOOA SG¢/80/60  SL000L 100
00°50€$ LOVLG-9vLLES [9sunoy pusia G202 INr NYHL SOAS 40dd 0204¢ HIMOIFAA NIFGOH AFTVHLS 18000A G¢/80/60 10001 100
00'05t$ L0CLS VYOS aouBUBJUIE AY|I0ES MEd / UOREBIoDY swdinbs punoibAeid ysem ainssaid 6529 S3SIYdYILNI WIHVIdS  LL000A S2/80/60  €L000L 100
00'002'L$ 102.6-2506¥S sjuang [epads Buiuea|Q jusnz jsod 8529 S3SIHdYILINT WIHVIdS L/000A S§¢/80/60 €10001 100
00'0,$ 102LS-0LLLES |03u0D is8d Juswiyeay) Jusjjadal axeus €95¥62065 ONI VOIY3AY 40 NITON ATNYL  9¥000A S2/80/60  ZL000L 100
05°99L$ 10€15-2008¥S BuueaH oljgnd Buisiienpy [efe] Buisiuanpy [eba G290L0-0L¥¥Y V3V AVE VdAVL /ZO000A G¢/80/60 110001 100
92'¥6L$ 102.5-00€9YS soueusjuley adeospuer] Jiedey uopebiu) £8825¢ JONVNILNIVN 3dVOSANVYT  0LOOOA S2/80/60  0L000L 100
00°00€$ L0LYS-9LLLES S8OINBS |osjed Aundeg 71041Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdL -G2/110 181 "dr 3SOY V1 '3 SIAVF 6L200A S¢/¥0/60 600001 100
00'00€$ LOLYS-9LLLES S90IMIBS [ojed Alndeg 704LVd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Jld4vdlL -G21040 181 "dr 3S0Y V13 SIANVI  6L200A S2/¥0/60 60000} 100
00°00€$ 10226-9L11€S T0Y1Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdL 71041Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdlL -Gevelo 181 "dr 3SOY V1 '3 SIAVF 61L200A S¢/v0/60 600001 100
66'712$ 806€5-7.09vS S|00d-N8Y FHVYMAYVYH O/M V3L ¥3aav d3als vdlx3 S700d Sd9  €8L00A S2/¥0/60 800001 100
0005L$ 102/5-666675 sosuadx3 SNoaue|jaosI pabboiD urei oV (444" "ONI 301 "dN ¢0Z00A S¢/¥0/60 120000} 100
LL'9LL'0LS 806€5-9€09VS %09 ‘A1ojusAul - 108/01d JusWsdUBYUT - QD POOMULON CL'L-€ZNIN JFHNLOILIHOYY IdVOSANYT STOHOIN  22000A G2/¥0/60 900001 100
0005L$ 102.G6-91L1ES $90IMI9S |osjed Ajunoeg d3TNA3IHOS-104LVd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Jl44vdl -GZ1080 0711 S30INH3S 904 919 L2200A S¢/¥0/60 G0000} 100
00'008$ 102LS-v.09vS S100d-IN8Y 92IAI8S 100d AlUUOp 9¢8 0771 S3OINYIS T00d ALINNIONI  8L200A SZ/¥0/60 00004 100
00°00€$ 102.G6-91L1€ES S8OINBS |osjed Aundsg 71041Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdL -GZees0 ALVHHISNOW N OOSIONVYHS LL200A S¢/¥0/60 €0000} 100
00'00€$ 10CLS-9LLLES S90IMIBS [ojed Alndag 704.LVd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Jld4vdlL 625280 JLVHYISNOWN N OOSIONVYHd  LLZOOA S¢/¥0/60  €0000L 100
00°00€$ 102.G6-91L1€ES S8OINBS |osjed Aunosg 71041Vd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Old4vdL -GZ1e80 ALVHHISNOW N OOSIONVYHS LL200A S¢/¥0/60 €0000} 100
00'00€$ 10CLS-9LLLES S90IAIBS [ojed Alndeg 704LVd O3S ANV TOHLNOD Jld4vdlL -G28180 JLVHYISNOWN N OOSIONVYHd  LLZOOA SG¢/¥0/60  €0000L 100
00'v789°L$ 806€5-¢¥09¥S @oueUBUIR\ dlenby "INIVIN AVMEILY M covell "ONI “T0HLNOD d33M JILVYNOV €6L00A SG2/¥0/60 20000} 100
00'06€$ 806€£5-290VES Jueynsuoy adeoaspue-sjoenuod NOILOTdSNI 3dVOSANYT 60951 'ONI ‘W10 6.L00A SZ/v0/60 100001 100
70991 '9$ 102.G-00€9¥S soueudjulely adeospuer] @oueudjule adedspue 1566¥¢€ JONVNILNIVN 3dVOSANY1 0LO0OA S2/¥0/60 00000} 100
G9'6¥5'G$ 102.5-0€69VS @oueUSjUlE) UOHEBLL siieday uonebi| 9968Y¢ JONVNILNIVN 3dVOSANYT  0LOOOA S2/¥70/60 00000 100
100 - NN4d TVIIN3IO
pied . "ON HOV ‘ON
Junoury #1Uno2oy /9 uonduasaqg 19 / @210AU| uonduosaq juswAhed ON 3910AU| aakeq J0opuap ajeq /%0045 | pung

("ON HOV / 08yD Aq payios)

G202/0€/60 0} G20¢/10/60 WO} polisd 8y} Jo4

pung Aq 19)sibay juawied

1J0111SIAd LNJINdOTIAIA ALINNWINOD AOOMHLEON




74

| oL'¢6v'c8$ | pled s}98y ejoL|
0,°€61°€8$ lejoL pung
00°002$ 10LLG-00LLLS $994 Josinedng §2/SLI6 a¥vOod 143-625160-N9 L43 YNNI NVIME  ¥8LOOA S2/8L/60  652ad 10O
LE0LL'ES 10Z.L6-G121ES 4EIS BYIsuo 1I0¥AVd HOV 8100£2950052 XI YHNOISIOZA  9SL00A S2/S0/60  €LLOOE  LOO
12°€0Z'€$ 102.5-6121ES HBIS 2YISUO TI0¥AVd HOV 6100€2950052 XI YHNOISIO3A  9SL00A S2/6L/60  ZLLOOE  LOO
66'66$ 102256004 7S Jousau) Ayuswy Jousau| HOV §-22-527060 SNOILVOINNWWOO ¥3ILNOY4  ¥2000A SZ/ve/60  6L000E  LOO
667LL$ 007ES-€169YS uoyosjjo) sbegies ERVEERN HOV 927MLEEB00Z SNOILDOINNOO 3LSVM  8¥000A G2/S2/60  LLOOOE  LOO
00°05$ 00¥€5-€169YS uoys||0) sbeqien ERVENIT0) HOV SZrM8ZL69€8 SNOILOINNOO 3LSVM  8Y000A SZ/80/60  9L000€  LOO
05°825$ 10225-6001¥5 Jouwssu] Ajuswy 3INOHd HOV-5€25-629280 SNOILVOINNWWOO H3ILNOYS  ¥2000A SZ/.L/60  GLOOOE  LOO
80°222'6$ 00LES-LYOEYS G2/¥1180-G2/L1/20 DAS-OIYLOT13 G2/YLI80-GZ/LLIL0 DAS HOV-1000-52+060 INOD OILOFTI VAWNVL  Z8000A ST/ZL/60  €LO00E  LOO
€,°2e$ 00L€S-LYOEYS ol - AN eEIERE| HOV-5¥51-620280 INOD OI¥LOI 13 VANVL  Z8000A S2/60/60  LLOOOE  LOO
v.8L$ 00LES-LYOEYS ouoal3 - AN olISTRoERE HOV-0€1+-G20280 INOD OI¥LO3 T3 VAANVL  Z8000A S2/60/60  0LOOOE  LOO
60%S1$ 10225-6001¥S Jouwsyu] Ayuawy 3INOHd HOV-G-80-G2€ 180 SNOILVOINNWWOO H3ILNOYS  ¥2000A S2/80/60  60000€  LOO
pied ] 'ONHOV | 'oN
Junoury #3Unod9y /9 uondiiasaqg 19 / 9910AU| uonduasaq Juswihed ON 9910AU| aaked Jopuap ajeq _ | %992 pung

("ON HOV /08D Aq payios)

G202/0€/60 0} G20¢/10/60 WO} poliad 8y} Jo4

pung Aq 19)sibay juawihed

1J0111SIAd LNJWdOTIAIA ALINNWINOD AOOMHLEON






